CITY of CASCADE LOCKS
AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING, Monday, February 24, 2014, 7:00 PM, CITY HALL

Purpose: The City Council meets on the 2" and 4™ Mondays of each month to conduct city business.
y

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call.

2. Additions or amendments to the Agenda. (The Mayor may add items to the agenda after it is printed and
distributed only when required by business necessity and only after an explanation has been given. The addition of
agenda items after the agenda has been printed is otherwise discouraged.)

3. Adoption of Consent Agenda. (Consent Agenda may be approved in its entirety in a single motion. Items are
considered to be routine. Any Councilor may make a motion to remove any item from the Consent Agenda for
individual discussion.)

a. Approval of Minutes of February 11, 2014 Town Hall Meeting.
b. Approval of Minutes of February 12, 2014 Council Meeting.
c. Ratification of the Bills in the Amount of $61,245.22.

d. Approve Resolution No. 1295 Authorizing Receipt of Unanticipated Revenue in the
Amount of $5,000, Making Appropriations, and Authorizing Expenditures.

4, Public Hearings: Supplemental Budget for Cemetery Plot Repayment
5. Action ltems:
a. Appointment to Committees.

b. Approve Resolution No. 1294 Adopting a Supplemental Budget for Fiscal Year
2013/2014, Making Appropriations and Authorizing Expenditures from Cemetery
Fund.

C. Approve Resolution No. 1296 Calling an Election to Submit to City Voters an Ordinance
to Create an Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Fee on Property Served by the City of
Cascade Locks Electric Utility to Assist in Covering the Costs Associated with Providing
EMS Services to Residents and Businesses Served Within the City of Cascade Locks
Ambulance Service Area.

d. Approve Resolution No. 1297 Adopting Policies for Large Projects Undertaken by the
City of Cascade Locks.

6. Appearance of Interested Citizens to Share a Variety of Perspectives on Issues Facing Our
Community. {Comments on matters not on the agenda or previously discussed.)
7. Reports and Presentations.
a. City Committees.
b. Audit Report.
c. City Administrator Zimmerman Report.
8. Mayor and City Council Comments.
9. Other matters.

10. Executive Session as may be required under ORS 196.220 2(e) Real Property Transactions and
2(a) Personnel

11, Adjournment.

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for
other accommodations for person with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting by
contacting the City of Cascade Locks office at 541-374-8484.
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1.

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call. Mayor Cramblett called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. CM's
Randall, Helfrich, and Mayor Cramblett were present. CM Busdieker was excused; CM Walker, CM Groves
and CM Fitzpatrick were absent. Also present were City Administrator Gordon Zimmerman, Finance Officer
Marianne Bump, Accounting Clerk Megan Webb, Station Captain Jesse Matheny, Receptionist/Cashier Kari
Goben, Bryce Glovotsky, Dennis Muilenburg, James & Sharon Dean, Sherilyn Foley, Jamie Antis, Nancy
Renault, Martha Lamont, Port General Manager Paul Koch, Buzzy Nielson, Steve Gast, Larry Cramblett, Joe
Shelley, Don & Gyda Haight, Sandy Place, Pete & Shirley Carr, Brad & Debora Lorang, Randy & Anne
Holmstrom, Virginia Fitzpatrick, Jed Hartley, Gary Munkhoff and Rob Brostoff.

Additions or amendments to the Agenda. None.

Port Presentation on Current Economic Development Activity. PGM Paul Koch presented to the Council and
Community members that the Port currently has four property deals in the works. He said this does not
include the potential Nestle facility. He explained the steps the Port staff and Commissioners are working on
to be able to bring business into Cascade Locks to build Economic Development. PGM Koch said the
Commissioners asked him to thank the Council for holding this meeting.

Discussion Items. CA Zimmerman explained the different parts of his handout.

a. Water Master Plan: Mayor Cramblett said the City is still waiting to receive the completed Plan. CA
Zimmerman went over the proposed water tank install in the Crystal Springs area. He said this will allow the
City to meet the required fire flow for new development within the Industrial Park as well as to any future
development within the down town area. He said the proposed cost for the 450,000 gallon water tank and to
decommission the 15000 feet of pipe coming from the Dry Creek reservoir is about 1.1 million dollars. He
said staff is researching different potentials to get that funding. He said the Port has committed to funding
the project to install a new water main to feed the Industrial Park.

Gyda Haight asked about what the interest rate would be on a loan. CA Zimmerman said the rate would
fluctuate and would not be determined until we took out the loan. Randy Holmstrom asked if the water
source for the new reservoir would be the same as Dry Creek. CA Zimmerman said yes it would be the same
water source. Gary Munkhoff asked if the Nestle plant would exceed the fire flow demand of 2200 gpm. CA
Zimmerman said it would not. Larry Cramblett asked if the water main from the west end of town to the east
end of town would all be a 12 inch main. CA Zimmerman said the plan is to eventually replace the pipe to be
a continuous 12 inch main. He said right now the piping will be sufficient to supply water from Crystal Springs
to the industrial park. Mr. Cramblett said he is concerned that the current water supply lines are too old to
withstand the greater pressure from a new reservoir.

Jamie Antis asked if the City has enough water to sell to Nestle after we provide water to new businesses in
the Industrial Park. CA Zimmerman explained the different water rights the City has. He said the City does
have adequate water. Mr. Antis asked how trucks would be getting to the Industrial Park. CA Zimmerman

-said that he, as well as the Mayor and Port Staff, attended a meeting with ODOT to discuss different options

the City had to route truck traffic. He said they will discuss the different options and make a joint decision. .
Mr. Antis asked if the City was worried about asbestos in the drinking water from the section of concrete
asbestos pipe. CA Zimmerman said Public Works test the water on a daily basis at the well as well as from
different testing locations throughout the City once a month. He said the City has never had a problem with
the asbestos.

Jed Hartley asked if the City is projecting the water usage. He said currently we have enough but what if

there is a. drought 4 or 5 years from now. He asked if there would still be adequate water in 20 years by
selling our water now. CA Zimmerman said as a City, we have to plan for conservation as well as for a
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drought. He said if and when that was to happen, we would have to decide how much of what water right
the City would be willing to give up. Mayor Cramblett said that large of a water consumer takes a certain
level of risk. He said if there is a drought, the consumer will understand that the City and its citizens will come
first, then the sale of water to that consumer. He said Council will make sure this is understood in the
contract for the water sales to the Consumer.

Brad Lorang asked if the City had any water usage projections for the new businesses in the Industrial Park.
He asked if we would lose the Dry Creek Water rights if the City didn’t use them. CA Zimmerman said the City
could lose the rights even if we are using them. He said he has not seen any usage projections for the
potential new companies, however they would not be consuming nearly as much as Nestle.

b. Sewer Master Plan: Staff applied for a CBDG grant for $150,000 to complete the Wastewater Master Plan.
He said we were notified today that the City was awarded the grant. He said it will take until October 2015 to
complete the master plan.

c. EMS Funding Options: CA Zimmerman explained the gap in the 2014/15 EMS Department budget and the
options to create funding that he has provided in his handout. He said that staff has estimated the amount
needed to be funded to be about $60,000. He said this will keep the department operating at their current
level. Gyda Haight asked if the City could ask Multhomah County for more money for our contract. CA
Zimmerman said the Finance Committee has made that recommendation to the forensic auditor and they
are reviewing that request. CA Zimmerman said that he and staff are working on two options for volunteer
recruitment and retention programs. Debora Lorang asked if the ambulance fees could be raised. CA
Zimmerman said the fees were increased last year and currently we are billing at the same rates as our
surrounding communities.

5. Public Comment.

Jim Dean said he feels the electric surcharge would be the best option. Mrs. Haight suggested the City asks
for more money from Multnomah County. Virginia Fitzpatrick asked if other EMS Departments in our area -
are funded by property taxes. CA Zimmerman said generally yes, they receive money from the general fund
which includes the revenues from property taxes. Buzzy Nielson said the City should go with the property
taxes to cover a basic City service. Jamie Antis asked if there was any federal funding available because of the
City being within the Scenic Area. Mayor Cramblett said the three City Initiative is looking into that. Larry
Cramblett said he feels the EMS department should be able to stand on its own. SC Metheny said that an
EMS Department is not meant to stand on its own. He said other communities in our area are funding 1/3 of
their budgets with revenues. He said our City is funding about ¥ of our budget with revenues.

Rob Brostoff asked what the Council is doing to bring more volunteers to the EMS Department. CA
Zimmerman explained that he and staff are working on developing programs to promote volunteer
recruitment and retentions. Mr. Nielson asked about forming a fire district. Mr. Munkhoff said there was a
committee that looked into that and it wasn’t doable for our City. Mrs. Carr said she would recommend
option C. She said she is very proud of all the people that put aside their differences and came to tonight’s
meeting.

Mayor adjourned at 7:40pm.

Prepared by APPROVED:
Megan Webb, Accounting Clerk

Tom Cramblett, Mayor
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1.

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call. Mayor Cramblett called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
CM's Fitzpatrick (via conference phone), Randall, Walker, Helfrich, Groves, and Mayor Cramblett were
present. CM Busdieker was excused. Also present were City Administrator Gordon Zimmerman,
Accounting Clerk Megan Webb, Ralph Hesgard, Arni Kononen, Brad Lorang, and Anne & Randy
Holmstrom.

Additions or amendments to the Agenda. CA Zimmerman would like to add 5g, Recommendation for
EMS Funding, to the agenda.

Adoption of Consent Agenda.

a. Approval of Minutes of January 27, 2014 Council Meeting.
b. Approval of Minutes of February 4, 2014 Council Work Session Meeting.
c. Ratification of the Bills in the Amount of $182,366.94.

Mayor Cramblett read the list of items on the Consent Agenda. Motion: CM Helfrich moved, seconded by
CM Randall, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously by CM's Fitzpatrick,
Randall, Walker, Helfrich, Groves, and Mayor Cramblett.

Public Hearings. None.

Action Items:

a. Appointment to Committees. Mayor Cramblett said he had received an application from Tiffany
Pruitt for the Finance Committee. Motion: CM Randall moved, seconded by CM Walker, to appoint Tiffany
Pruitt to the vacant position on the City’s Finance Committee. The motion passed with Mayor Cramblett,
CM'’s Fitzpatrick, Randall, Walker and Groves voting in favor, and CM Helfrich opposing.

b. Elect Council President. Mayor Cramblett explained that with CM Fitzpatrick having a job that
takes him out of town during Council meetings, he would like to elect a new President. CM Randall
nominated CM Walker as Council President, CM Walker declined. CM Fitzpatrick nominated CM Groves as
Council President, CM Groves declined. CM Groves nominated CM Randall as Council President. CM
Groves nomination died due to lack of a second. Mayor Cramblett said CM Fitzpatrick will remain as
Council President.

c. Adopt Council Goals/Budget Priorities. Mayor Cramblett would like to thank Staff for doing a
good job at keeping next years goals simple. Motion: CM Helfrich moved, seconded by CM Groves, to
adopt the Council Goals as identified in the February 4™ work session. The motion passed unanimously by
CM'’s Fitzpatrick , Randall, Walker, Helfrich, Groves and Mayor Cramblett.

d. Potential Process for Appointment of Municipal Court Judge. CA Zimmerman explained that
staff was looking for which direction the Council would like to go to elect a Municipal Court judge. CM
Helfrich asked if staff could approach the judge from Hood River County who will be retiring soon to see if
he would like to be included as a possible candidate. CA Zimmerman said he would let the Attorney know
to ask him. Mayor Cramblett said he would like to suggest contracting with local attorneys to be able to
keep the cases held in Cascade Locks. The consensus of the Council was to have staff continue with
Option 2, contract with local attorney’s willing to be a judge for infrequent cases, to appoint a Municipal
Court Judge.

e, Water and Sewer Rate Study. CA Zimmerman stated that he is seeking approval from Council to
move forward with OAWU to conduct a water and sewer rate study. He said this is a critical step in
creating industrial rates for potential new businesses coming into the Industrial Park. Motion: CM Helfrich
moved, seconded by CM Groves, to approve the OAWU proposal for a water rate study not to exceed
$7,000. The motion passed with Mayor Cramblett, CM’s Fitzpatrick, Randall, Helfrich and Groves voting in
favor, and CM Walker opposing.

f. Old Fire Hall Property Lot Line Adjustment. CA Zimmerman stated that the Port would like to
propose to the Council a lot line adjustment to “square up” the lots and make them easier to sell. He said
this would be a square foot for square foot exchange. He said the Port has received an estimate to do the
lot line adjustment and would like to look for the approval to split the cost with the Port for the survey
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and Lot Line Adjustment Fees. CM Helfrich asked if this included an easement for the Ports future plans
for their pedestrian bridge. CA Zimmerman said no, this does not include that easement. He said that
would be done in the future if they move forward with that project. Motion: CM Helfrich moved,
seconded by CM Randall, to direct staff to work with the Port to complete a lot line adjustment for the
west property line of the old Fire Hall at 505 WaNaPa Street. The motion passed unanimously by CM’s
Fitzpatrick, Randall, Helfrich, Groves, Walker and Mayor Cramblett.

g. Recommendation for EMS Funding. Arni Kononen said he would like to see a sunset clause added
to whatever option the Council decides to go with to fund the EMS Department. He said he is in favor of
everyone who lives and works in Cascade Locks paying their fair share and would support the surcharge
being added to the utility bill.

Brad Lorang said he feels the Electric Utility Surcharge would be the most equitable, easiest and stable
option to generate funds for the EMS Department. He said this would also get those properties or Public
Agencies that are tax exempt within our City to help fund services they are using. Mayor Cramblett read a
letter from citizen Buzzy Nielson regarding EMS Department Funding.

CA Zimmerman stated staff presented four options to fund the EMS Department at the Town Hall
meeting. He said after that meeting he made a few alterations. He explained those to the Council. CM
Helfrich asked the Council what the plan is if the community votes against adding one of these charges.
He said we need to have a plan. Mayor Cramblett said the citizens should understand what will happen if
this fails. He said if the citizens vote against the measure, then the citizens are saying they don’t want to
add any funding. He said the Council will have to figure out how to run the department with the current
funding available.

Mayor Cramblett said he would like to see the property tax option be put on the ballot. CM Helfrich said
he would support the electric surcharge with a five year sunset. He said five years takes us to 2019 when
the loans for the fire station are close to being paid off, and the new business in the Industrial park would
be out of the Enterprise Zone tax abatement. He said this would allow Council to reassess and determine
if the surcharge is still needed. CM Walker asked if the EMS department brought in more revenues this
year than was projected would that money be “banked”? CA Zimmerman said yes, that would be carried
over into the beginning fund balance for the next budget year. CM Walker said he would support the
electric surcharge option and feels citizens would be more in favor knowing that Council would be
assessing the necessity of the surcharge within the 5 year sunset.

CM Randall said he would support the electric surcharge option and the 5 year sunset. CM Groves said
she doesn’t agree with the property tax option because she feels the entire City needs to be responsible
not just the property owners. She said she would support the electric surcharge option with the five year
sunset. CM Fitzpatrick said he supports the electric surcharge option and the 5 year sunset. He said he
likes the idea of revisiting the charge every year to make sure it is still needed. CM Helfrich said he would
like to make sure to work with the attorney to get the correct wording in the measure addressing the
administrative reduction of the surcharge as needed.

The consensus of the Council is to put option B, Electric Utility Surcharge, in place for five years, to be
reviewed annually, on the ballot for the May primary.

6. Appearance of Interested Citizens to Share a Variety of Perspectives on Issues Facing Our Community.
None.
7. Reports and Presentations.

a. City Committees. None.




Minutes Page 3 of 3
City Council
February 12,2014

10.

11.

b. Water Master Plan. CA Zimmerman said he has received the preliminary final draft of the water
master plan. He said he expects to receive the final draft by the end of the week.

c. City Administrator Zimmerman Report. CA Zimmerman said the City has received a grant from

CDBG for $150,000 to complete the Wastewater Master Plan. He said as of the beginning of 2014,

Cascade Locks is no longer eligible for CDBG funding. CA Zimmerman said BPA has established a new

Contract High Water Mark. He said what this means for the City is that we will be paying Tier 2 rates

sooner than anticipated. He said possibly as early as February 2015 when the Puff factory opens.

CA Zimmerman reports the Reverse 911 program is now in operation. He said the Tourism Committee has
established their goals for the next budget year and they have received a $5,000 grant from Cycle Oregon
to install sighage for the bike paths and trails within the City. CA Zimmerman reported that our Public
Works and City Light crew did a fabulous job during the storm. He said there were no power outages or
problems over the weekend.

Mayor and City Council Comments CM Fitzpatrick said he would like to thank CA Zimmerman and the City
staff for helping to accomplish so many of the goals during the past year.

CM Helfrich said he would like to thank Public Works and City Lights for working so hard to keep the
streets clear of snow. He said there was a great turn out for the Town Hall meeting and wants to thank
everyone for coming.

CM Walker said Public Works did a great job plowing the streets and keeping them clean. He said he
wants to thank everyone for doing such a great job.

CM Randall said he’s very appreciative of the Staff for doing such a good job during the storm. He said he
would also like to thank everyone who came to the Town Hall meeting.

CM Groves said she would also like to thank City Staff for accomplishing so many of the goals from this
year.

Mayor Cramblett said the Public Works crew did a good job keeping the streets cleared. He said the EMS
department did a good job responding to calls and car accidents on the freeway. He said he would also
like to thank Dennis Snyder Jr. for stepping up as a citizen and helping out with plowing and being there
for people who need help.

Other matters. None

Adjournment. CA Zimmerman said the Mayor could adjourn from regular session. He said there will be no
issues to discuss at the end of the executive session. Motion: CM Helfrich moved, seconded by CM
Walker, to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously by CM’s Fitzpatrick, Randall, Walker, Helfrich,
Groves and Mayor Cramblett. The meeting was adjourned at 8:36 PM.

Executive Session as may be required under ORS 192.660 2(a) Employment of Public Officers,
Employees and Agents. Mayor Cramblett adjourned Regular Session at 8:36 PM and entered into
Executive Session at 8:17 PM. CM's Fitzpatrick, Randall, Walker, Helfrich, Groves, and Mayor Cramblett
were present. Also present were City Administrator Zimmerman and Accounting Clerk Megan Webb.
Mayor Cramblett closed Executive Session at 9:00 PM.

Prepared by APPROVED:
Megan Webb

Tom Cramblett, Mayor
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Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
4430 02/14 02/13/2014 Void Check 00 Vv
Total 4430: .00
4431 02/14 02/13/2014 Void Check .00 V
Total 4431: ,, .00
4432 02/14 02/13/2014 Void Check .00 VvV
Total 4432: .00
4433 02/14 02/13/2014 20 18238 ADDYLAB Water Sample Testing 2140562150 45,00
Total 4433: 45.00
4434 02/14 02/13/2014 6839 81337704 Bound Tree Medical, LLC Meds/supplies 0540562351 26.29
4434 02/14 02/13/2014 6839 81339196 Bound Tree Medical, LLC Meds 0540562351 4.28
Total 4434: 8087
4435 02/14 02/13/2014 450 12060231 BRATTAIN INTL.TRUCKS, INC Bucket Truck Repair 5140562201 162.24
Total 4435: , 162.24
4436 02/14 02/13/2014 460 5098 BROWN & KYSAR, INC General Consulting 5140562190 1,410.00
4436 02/14 02/13/2014 460 5112 BROWN & KYSAR, INC Overhead Line Staking Guidelines 5645163941 94.80
Total 4436: . 1,504.80
4437 02/14 02/13/2014 ' 6853 012914 Cascade Locks Business Association membership fee 0140162030 25.00
Total 4437: | ' 25.00
4438 02114 02/13/2014 670 02/13UBS CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. 0140462551 1,402.39
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 870 02/13 UBS CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. City Utilities 2142162071 327.68
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 02/13 UBS CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. City Utilities 5142162071 561.42

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 02/14 UBS CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. new fire station 0540562439 601.79
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 02/14 USB CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. pump lift station 3140562070 21.30
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 1000382 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. well house 2140562070 1,274.14
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 1003791 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. freatment plant 3140562070 1,665.16
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 1037145 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. wasco creek SW lift station 3140562070 21.30
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 20012 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. cemetery 1740562551 21.30
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 3001551 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. main lift station 3140562070 347.25
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 3001559 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. museum 0140762630 172.93
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 300159202 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. fire station 0540562439 24.43
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 3001718 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. mall lighting 5140562800 21.30
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 3001839 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. moody WT lift station 2140562070 64.06
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 6001369 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. 87 Ruckel 3140562070 34.53
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 600137 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. chlorinator 2140562070 21.30
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 6999998-214 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. tourism 0840562071 15.00
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 CL-368 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. cCLEP 6001431.09 5140562138 150.00
4438 02/14 02/13/2014 670 JANUARY 20 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. senior sewer rate subsidy 0140862025 204.30

Total 4438: 6,951.58
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. Contract Support 0140162082 142.20
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 0340562082 45.03
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 0540562082 40.29
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 2140562082 24411
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 3140562082 218.04
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 5140562082 417,12
4439 02/14 02/13/2014 740 55303 CASELLE, INC. 5140662082 78.21

Total 4439: 1,185.00
4440 02/14 02/13/2014 790 3134014511 CENTURYLINK Sewer 3140562050 230.88

Total 4440: 230.88
4441 02/14 02/13/2014 940 012914 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 0540562111 456.00

Total 4441: 456.00
4442 02/14 02/13/2014 6852 POR1402 2/1 College of Emeregency Services Paramedic Training J. Metheny 0540562022 3,950.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date  Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
Total 4442: 3,950.00
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 A49349 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC propane 5140562770 7.58
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 A50455 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC rope 0140462520 55.89
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 A50884 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC kerosene 5140562201 44,89
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 A50957 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC gloves 5140562210 48.21
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 B61531 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC Misc supplies 0140462520 111.01
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 B61532 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC cement 0140462520 12.99
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 B61533 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LLC magnetic tray 0140462520 8.49-
4443 02/14 02/13/2014 1120 B62094 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, LL.C vehicle bolts/brackets/fasteners 0540562441 69.83
Total 4443: 341.91
4444 02/14 02/13/2014 1290 18852 CRUISE MASTER PRISMS, INC Nametags/Plates 0540562029 22.39
Total 4444: 22.39
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129786 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM Broadband 4140662570 215.57
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129912 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM Broadband 4140662570 120.00
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129913 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM CATV 4140562082 210.00
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 0140162082 77.40
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 0340562082 24.51
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 0540562082 21.93
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 2140562082 132.87
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 3140562082 118.68
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 5140562082 227.04
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129914 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM City Network 5140662082 42.57
4445 02/14 02/13/2014 1360 129915 DAVID R. CUNNINGHAM Fire Department 0540562082 180.00
Total 4445; 1,370.57
44486 02/14 02/13/2014 1620 318 EFFICIENCY SERVICES GROUP, LLC BPA Program Services January 2014 5140562139 750.00
Total 4446: 750.00
4447 02/14 02/13/2014 2020 1216600 GENERAL PACIFIC INC. Wire, parts 5140562900 125.25
Total 4447: 125.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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GL Account

Check Number GIL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description Amount
4448 02/14 02/13/2014 2440 PERMIT B-1 HOOD RIVER COUNTY tower permit 0140162870 101.50
4448 02/14 02/13/2014 2440 PERMIT B-1 HOOD RIVER COUNTY tower permit 0540562860 101.50

Total 4448: 203.00
4449 02/14 02/13/2014 6874 JANUARY 20 LIN Television Corporation programming 4140562740 217.28
Total 4449: 217.28
4450 02/14 02/13/2014 4910 211913202 Luisa Paredes Refund Overpmt on Final Bill 9911033 370.09
Total 4450: 370.09
4451 02/14 02/13/2014 3150 02032014 MARIANNE BUMP Reimburse Switch for Ch.23 4140562560 18.99
Total 4451: 18.99
4452 02/14 02/13/2014 3380 JANUARY 20 Meredith Corporation Retransmission 4140562740 164.90
4452 02/14 02/13/2014 3380 KPDXJANU Meredith Corporation Retransmission 4140562740 58.20
Total 4452: 223.10
4453 02/14 02/13/2014 3490 2-15-14 96-0 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 4640562711 1,252.11
4453 02/14 02/13/2014 3490 2-15-14 96-0 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 4640562712 266.57
4453 02/14 02/13/2014 3490 2-15-14 96-0 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4640562711 1,012.63
4453 02/14 02/13/2014 3490 2-15-14 96-0 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4640562712 252.93
Total 4453: 2,784.24
4454 02/14 02/13/2014 3820 12766605 Norco, INC Cylinder Sale 0540562351 963.87
4454 02/14 02/13/2014 3820 12767932 Norco, INC Cylinder Sale 0540562351 926.52-
4454 02/14 02/13/2014 3820 12855995 Norco, INC oxygen 0540562351 73.90
4454 02/14 02/13/2014 3820 12900359 Norco, INC Cylinder Rental 0540562351 9.30
Total 4454: 120.55
4455 02/14 02/13/2014 3980 2014 OCCMA Zimmerman 2014 Membership 0140162020 53.60
4455 02/14 02/13/2014 3980 2014 OCCMA Zimmerman 2014 Membership 2142162020 16.00
4455 02/14 02/13/2014 3980 2014 OCCMA Zimmerman 2014 Membership 3142162020 11.43
4455 02/14 02/13/2014 3980 2014 OCCMA Zimmerman 2014 Membership 5142162020 45.97

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Register - By Check No.
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2014 - 2/13/2014
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
Total 4455: 127.00
4456 02/14 02/13/2014 4530 400703200 PAPE MACHINERY fluid excavator rental 5140562770 379.50
Total 4456: 379.50
4457 02/14 02/13/2014 6769 1-14-005 PARC Resources, LLC Meeting Thunder Island Land Use 0140262090 198.00
Total 4457: 198.00
4458 02/14 02/13/2014 4910 400261808 Paul Michael Swift Refund Overpmt on FB 9911033 248.36
Total 4458: 248.36
4459 02/14 02/13/2014 4650 B053218 Platt Ligh Bulbs 0540562440 28.84
Total 4459: 28.84
4460 02/14 02/13/2014 6879 11624 Precision Paving, LLC asphalt patch 5140562810 600.00
Total 4460: 600.00
4461 02/14 02/13/2014 4960 5029340907  Ricoh USA, Inc. Rental/Copies 0140162110 29.88
4461 02/14 02/13/2014 4960 5029340907 Ricoh USA, Inc. Rental/Copies 0542162110 2.21
4481 02/14 02/13/2014 4960 5029340907 Ricoh USA, Inc. Rental/Copies 2142162110 8.17
4461 02/14 02/13/2014 4960 5029340907  Ricoh USA, Inc. Rental/Copies 3142162110 9.52
4461 02/14 02/13/2014 4960 5029340907  Ricoh USA, Inc. Rental/Copies 5142162110 70.18
Total 4461: 119.96
4462 02/14 02/13/2014 5040 254 ROCKRANCH ENTERPRISES Contract PW Super 0140262080 3.20
4462 02/14 02/13/2014 5040 254 ROCKRANCH ENTERPRISES Contract PW Super 0140462080 51.20
4462 02/14 02/13/2014 5040 254 ROCKRANCH ENTERPRISES Contract PW Super 0340562080 89.60
4462 02/14 02/13/2014 5040 254 ROCKRANCH ENTERPRISES Contract PW Super 2140562080 96.00
4462 02/14 02/13/2014 5040 254 ROCKRANCH ENTERPRISES Contract PW Super 3140562080 80.00
Total 4462: 320.00
4463 02/14 02/13/2014 5060 W67901 ROTH HEATING AND COOLING PS Heat Check 0540562440 190.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Register - By Check No.
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2014 - 2/13/2014
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount

Total 4463: 190.00
4464 02/14 02/13/2014 5160 72252 SAWTOOTH TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Internet Service 4140662050 802.00

Total 4464: 802.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 0140162100 600.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 0140162100 53.00
4465 02114 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 0140262100 13.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 0542162100 3.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 2142162100 21.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 3142162100 35.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 5142162100 375.00
4465 02/14 02/13/2014 5460 JANUARY 20 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. * Attorney Fees 5142162100 100.00

Total 4465: 1,200.00
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0140162010 16.42
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0140262010 1.62
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0542162010 42
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 2142162010 8.18
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 3142162010 8.11
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028533616 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 5142162010 35.73
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0140162010 35.74
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0140262010 3.53
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 0542162010 .92
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 2142162010 17.79
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 3142162010 17.64
4466 02/14 02/13/2014 5510 8028617899 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  Office Supplies 5142162010 77.77

Total 4466: 223.87
4467 02/14 02/13/2014 5810 132410 THE STEEL YARD, INC Misc Steel 0340562560 167.25
4467 02/14 02/13/2014 5810 132410 THE STEEL YARD, INC Misc Steel 2140562560 167.25
4467 02/14 02/13/2014 5810 132410 THE STEEL YARD, INC Misc Steel 5140562810 1,234.00

Total 4467: 1,568.50
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 872905 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS hub bearing assembly 5140562201 226.04

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Number GL Period Check issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 873014 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS wiper blades 0340562441 75.90
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 873014 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS wiper blades 2140562441 75.90
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 873198 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS hub bearing assembly 5140562201 226.04
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 875742 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS socket 5140562201 16.80
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 876349 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS battery 0340562441 69.99
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 876349 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS battery 2140562441 69.99
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 876349 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS battery 3140562441 70.00
4468 02/14 02/13/2014 6070 876503 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS antifreeze 5140562201 78.86

Total 4468: 909.52
4469 02/14 02/13/2014 8570 87716 WHEELER'S COMMUNICATIONS Radio install for new medic 0540562442 771.03
Total 4469: 771.03
4470 02/14 02/13/2014 6730 120141980 ZCORUM INC. Internet 4140662730 796.50
Total 4470: 796.50
Grand Totals: 29,571.52

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
01-21010 8.49 3,364.80- 3,356.31-
01-401-62010 52.16 .00 52.16
01-401-62020 53.60 .00 53.60
01-401-62030 25.00 .00 25.00
01-401-62082 219.60 .00 219.60
01-401-62100 653.00 .00 653.00
01-401-62110 29.88 .00 29.88
01-401-62870 101.50 .00 101.50
01-402-62010 5.15 .00 5.15
01-402-62080 3.20 .00 3.20
01-402-62090 198.00 .00 198.00
01-402-62100 13.00 .00 13.00
01-404-62080 51.20 .00 51.20
01-404-62520 179.89 8.49- 171.40
01-404-62551 1,402.39 .00 1,402.39
01-407-62630 172.93 .00 172.93
01-408-62025 204.30 .00 204.30
03-21010 .00 472.28- 472.28-
03-405-62080 89.60 .00 89.60
03-405-62082 69.54 .00 69.54
03-405-62441 145.89 .00 145.89
03-405-62560 167.25 .00 167.25
05-21010 926.52 7,542.22- 6,615.70-
05-405-62022 3,950.00 .00 3,950.00
05-405-62029 22.39 .00 22.39
05-405-62082 242.22 .00 242.22
05-405-62111 456.00 .00 456.00
05-405-62351 1,077.64 926.52- 151.12
05-405-62439 626.22 .00 626.22
05-405-62440 218.84 .00 218.84
05-405-62441 69.83 .00 69.83
05-405-62442 771.03 .00 771.03
05-405-62860 101.50 .00 101.50
05-421-62010 1.34 .00 1.34
05-421-62100 3.00 .00 3.00
05-421-62110 2.21 .00 2.21
08-21010 .00 15.00- 15.00-
08-405-62071 15.00 .00 15.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2014 - 2/13/2014 Feb 13, 2014 03:52PM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
17-21010 .00 21.30- 21.30-
17-405-62551 21.30 .00 21.30
21-21010 .00 2,589.44- 2,589.44-
21-405-62070 1,359.50 .00 1,359.50
21-405-62080 96.00 .00 96.00
21-405-62082 376.98 .00 376.98
21-405-62150 45.00 .00 45,00
21-405-62441 145.89 .00 145.89
21-405-62560 167.25 .00 167.25
21-421-62010 25.97 .00 25.97
21-421-62020 16.00 .00 16.00
21-421-62071 327.68 .00 327.68
21-421-62100 21.00 .00 21.00
21-421-62110 8.17 .00 8.17
31-21010 .00 2,888.84- 2,888.84-
31-405-62050 230.88 .00 230.88
31-405-62070 2,089.54 .00 2,089.54
31-405-62080 80.00 .00 80.00
31-405-62082 336.72 .00 336.72
31-405-62441 70.00 .00 70.00
31-421-62010 25.75 .00 25.75
31-421-62020 11.43 .00 11.43
31-421-62100 35.00 .00 35.00
31-421-62110 9.52 .00 9.52
41-21010 .00 2,603.44- 2,603.44-
41-405-62082 210.00 .00 210.00
41-405-62560 18.99 .00 18.99
41-405-62740 440.38 .00 440.38
41-406-62050 802.00 .00 802.00
41-406-62570 335.57 .00 335.57
41-406-62730 796.50 .00 796.50
46-21010 .00 2,784.24- 2,784.24-
46-405-62711 2,264.74 .00 2,264.74
46-405-62712 519.50 .00 519.50
51-21010 .00 7,511.72- 7,511.72-
51-405-62082 644.16 .00 644.16
51-405-62138 150.00 .00 150.00
51-405-62139 750.00 .00 750.00
51-405-62190 1,410.00 .00 1,410.00
51-405-62201 754.87 .00 754.87

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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GL Account Debit Credit Proof

51-405-62210 48.21 .00 48.21

51-405-62770 387.08 .00 387.08

51-405-62800 21.30 .00 21.30

51-405-62810 1,834.00 .00 1,834.00

51-405-62900 125.25 .00 125.25

51-406-62082 120.78 .00 120.78

51-421-62010 113.50 .00 113.50

51-421-62020 45.97 .00 45.97

51-421-62071 561.42 .00 561.42

51-421-62100 475.00 .00 475.00

51.421-62110 70.18 .00 70.18
56-21010 .00 94.80- 94.80-

56-451-63941 94.80 .00 94.80

99-11033 618.45 .00 618.45
99-21010 .00 618.45- 618.45-

Grand Totals: 31,441.54 31,441.54~ .00

Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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STAFF REPORT

Date Prepared: 2/15/14
For City Council Meeting on: 2/24/14

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Marianne Bump, Finance Ofﬁcerd’%/
APPROVED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 1295 authorizing receipt of unanticipated revenue in the
amount of $5,000, making appropriations, and authorizing expenditures.

SYNOPSIS: The City received a grant from Cycle Oregon for the purpose of trail signage. The
grant requires a $500 match. Tourism will be supplying the match amount. The grant must be

completed within one year from the award date of January 21, 2014. These funds are for a specific
purpose and under ORS 294.338(2) a resolution is required to receive and expend the funds.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:
1. Approve Resolution No. 1295.
2. Establish other direction for staff to proceed

3, Take no action

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council, by motion, approve Resolution No. 1295 approving
receipt of unanticipated revenue, making appropriations and authorizing expenditures.

Legal Review and Opinion: N/A
Financial review and status: N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: N/A




RESOLUTION NO. 1295

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE RECEIPT
OF UNANTICIPATED REVENUE FROM A CYCLE OREGON GRANT WITH A MATCH
FROM THE TOURISM FUND FOR TRAIL SIGNAGE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014,
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES.

WHEREAS, the Tourism applied for a grant in November 2013 and has received a $5,000
check from Cycle Oregon for the purpose of trail signage; and

WHEREAS, the Grant requires a $500 match which will be transferred from tourism to the
Grant fund; and

WHEREAS, the grant funds are to be used within one year from the award date of January 21,
2014,

THE COMMON COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, HOOD RIVER
COUNTY, OREGON, RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authorizing Budget Amendment:

FUND OR DEPT. BUDGETED ADJUSTMENTS FINAL
Grant Fund

Revenue — Grant $56,000 +$5,000 $61,000
Revenue — Grant Match  $61,000 +$ 500 $61,500
Materials & Services $56,000 +$5,500 $61,500

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This resolution shall become effective upon adoption by the
City Council and approval by the Mayor.

SECTION 3. Expiration. This resolution shall remain in effect until completion and
acceptance of the FY 13/14 audit.

ADOPTED by the City Council this 24th day of February 2014.
APPROVED by the Council President this 24th day of February, 2014.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Recorder

RESOLUTION NO. 1295 Page 1 of 1
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Here for Oregon. Here for Good.
February 4, 2014 Re: Grant #202294

Tom Cramblett
. City of Cascade Locks
PO Box 308
Cascade Locks, OR 97013

Dear Mr. Cramblett;

Congrafulations! We are pleased to inform you that a grant from the Cycle Oregon Fund in the
amount of $5,000 was approved for your organization by OCF’s board of directors on January 21,
2014, Payment is enclosed. ,

Grant Purpose: for trail signs for the City of Cascade Locks Tourism Committee

Award Terms: Your organization’s endorsement of the enclosed check will constitute agreement
to use the funds as stated above and as stipulated in the following paragraphs.

Grantees are required to notify the foundation of any development that significantly affects the
operation of the organization. Prior approval from the foundation must be obtained for any
modifications to project objectives, site, personnel, timeline or budget. If there are any changes in
your organization’s status or tax classification, the foundation must be notified promptly. In the
event of loss of tax-exempt status under federal laws, any unspent funds shall be returned to the
foundation immediately.

The graht period ends one year from the date the funds were awarded. If all funds have not been
expended at that point, a plan for use of the remaining funds must be provided to the foundation.
If this plan is approved by the foundation, the unspent funds will not need to be returned to the
foundation, Full records of revenues and expenditures related to this grant must be made
available upon the foundation’s request. ,

The foundation’s donors and staff are to receive no personal benefits or services for this grant
that are not otherwise extended to the general public without cost.

Public Recognition for Your Project and Its Supporters: Please consider sending a press release
to your local media and The Oregonian, announcing this grant. An OCF logo is available for use in
publications and promotional material (e-mail Kim Whitney at kwhitney@oregoncf.org). The
names of funds participating should be listed as noted above. And, to help publicize your grant and
increase awareness of philanthropy in Oregon, please consider announcing this grant on your
website, with a link to OCF's website at www.oregoncf.org.

PRESIDENT and CEO BOARD OF DIRECTORS www,oregoncf.org
Max Williams Sue Miller, Chair . Michael Coughlin Sue Naumes :
Kirby Dyess, Vice Chair Roman Hernandez  Trish Smith
Hal Snow, Vice Chair Jim Mark Kay Toran
Tim Mabry, Treasurer Duane McDougall Duncan Wyse

Corrine Oishi, Secretary
Eric Parsons, Past Chair
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AGENDA ITEM NO ) 10

STAFF REPORT

Date Prepared: 2/13/14
For City Council Meeting on: 2/24/14

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

0

PREPARED BY: Marianne Bump, Finance Officer 5‘@
APPROVED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Authorizing Resolution No. 1294,
SYNOPSIS: The City has received a request for a refund of multiple cemetery plots. The budget
for this year does not allow this amount to be refunded without doing a supplemental budget.
Ordinance No. 151 says that plots may be resold to the City at a price equal to 10 percent less per
grave space than the price paid.
CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Approve Resolution No. 1294 as presented.

2. Establish other direction for staff to proceed

3. Take no action
RECOMMENDATION: The City Council, by motion, approve Resolution No. 1294,

Legal Review and Opinion: N/A

Financial review and status: This is a reallocation of resources.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: N/A




RESOLUTION NO. 1294

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2013/2014, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES FROM

CEMETERY FUND.
WHEREAS, the City has received a request for a refund of multiple cemetery plots; and
WHEREAS, the current budget is not set up for this expense; and

WHEREAS, Notice of the Supplemental Budget was published in the February 19, 2014 issue
of the Hood River News;

THE COMMON COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, HOOD RIVER
COUNTY, OREGON, RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Adopting a Supplemental Budget for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 to authorize
expenditure for a refund of Cemetery Plots. The Cascade Locks City Council hereby adopts the
following supplemental budget.

Summary of Supplemental Budget

Fund Resource Amount Requirement Amount
Cemetery Contingency $700 Material & Services $5,808
Revised Total Resources | $10,450 Revised Total Requirements | $10,450

NOTE: Decrease in Contingency and increase in Material & Services

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This resolution shall become effective upon adoption by the
City Council and approval by the Mayor.

SECTION 3. Expiration. This resolution shall remain in effect until completion and
acceptance of the FY 13/14 audit.

ADOPTED by the City Council this 24th day of February 2014.
APPROVED by the Council President this 24th day of February, 2014.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Recorder
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NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET HEARING

+ For supplemental budgets proposing a change in any fund's expenditures by more than 10 percent.

A public hearing on a proposed supplemental budget for City of Cascade Locks
(District Name)

for the current fiscal year will be held at 140 WaNaPa, Cascade Locks, Oregon
(Location)
The hearing will take place on February 24, 2014 at 7:00PM
(Date) (Time)

The purpose of the hearing is to discuss the supplemental budget with interested persons.

A copy of the supplemental budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after February 20, 2014 at
(Date)

140 WaNaPa, Cascade Locks, between the hours of 9:00 AM. And 4:00PM.
(Location) (Time)

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED BUDGET CHANGES
AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE REVISED TOTALS IN THOSE FUNDS BEING MODIFIED

FUND: CEMETERY

Resource Amount Expenditure Amount
1 Contingency 700 1 Material & Services 5,808
2 N 2
3 ‘ 3
Revised Total Fund Resources | 10,450 l Revised Total Fund Requirements | 10,450 |
Comments:

Received request for refund of Cemetery plots. Decrease in Contingency and increase in Material & Services

150-504-073-8 (01-09)
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CASCADE LOCKS STAFF REPORT
Date Prepared: February 19, 2014

For City Council Meeting on: February 24, 2014

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator

SUBIJECT: Resolution 1296 Referring EMS Funding to the Primary Ballot

SYNOPSIS: As we have discussed over the last several months, the City Council desires stable,
long term funding for the EMS Department and in the spirit of the Charter limitation on fees,
taxes and charges, this resolution refers a measure to the primary ballot on May 20, 2014,
asking voters to approve an EMS Service Fee dedicated to the operation of the EMS
Department. The proposed fee has a five year effective life span with an annual review where

the Council may adjust the fee downward, if desired.

The fee structure is as follows:

a) Residential electric meters in the City of Cascade Locks: $6.00 per month.
b) Commercial/public agency meters in the City of Cascade Locks: $7.00 per month.
c) Residential electric meters in the South Bank service area: $8.00 per month.
d) Commercial/public agency meters in the South Bank service area: $9.00 per month.

This fee is limited only electric meters in the designated or contracted ambulance service area
from the east end of the parking lot at Multnomah Falls (Exit 31) to the east end of Viento State
Park (milepost 56) on Interstate 84. The fee is subject to review and can only be lowered or
eliminated. An industrial fee may be added, if necessary.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS: Approve, modify, or reject Resolution No. 1296.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “l move to approve Resolution No. 1296 referring an EMS funding
measure to the May 20 Primary Ballot.”




RESOLUTION NO. 1296

A RESOLUTION CALLING AN ELECTION TO SUBMIT TO CITY VOTERS AN ORDINANCE TO
CREATE AN EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (“EMS”) FEE ON PROPERTY SERVED BY THE CITY
OF CASCADE LOCKS ELECTRIC UTILITY TO ASSIST IN COVERING THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH

PROVIDING EMS SERVICES TO RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES SERVED WITHIN THE CITY OF
CASCADE LOCKS AMBULANCE SERVICE AREA.

WHEREAS, the City of Cascade Locks currently provides EMS services within a local Ambulance
Service Area;

WHEREAS, the costs associated with the provision of this service have been steadily rising and
are paid out of the City’s EMS Fund, which is facing declining revenues for all services;

WHEREAS, the City Council believes it necessary to continue to utilize other funding
mechanisms and sources to help pay costs associated with fire prevention, EMS and
suppression services provided to the citizens and businesses within the City of Cascade Locks;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a fee on electric users served by the City of
Cascade Locks electric utility to help defray the costs associated with these services is
appropriate because the City’s electric utility service area encompasses the City limits and
Ambulance Service Area;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, HOOD RIVER
COUNTY, OREGON, RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Cascade Locks will submit Exhibit “A”, attached
hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, to be filed with the City Elections Officer to
be referred to a vote of the people by placing the ordinance on the ballot at the General
Election on May 20, 2014.

SECTION 2. May 20, 2014, is designated as the date for holding the election for voting on the
measure.

SECTION 3. The election will be conducted by Hood River County Elections.

SECTION 4. The City Elections Officer will forward two copies of the referral to the City
Attorney for preparation of ballot title and explanatory statement. After receipt of the ballot
title and explanatory statement from the City Attorney, the City Elections Officer shall publish
the ballot title as provided by state law, and file this measure with the Hood River County
Elections Office.

SECTION 5. The City Recorder and other staff shall take all necessary steps to effectuate this
resolution.
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SECTION 6. This resolution is effective immediately upon adoption by the City Council.

ADOPTED by the City Council this 24" day of February, 2014,
APPROVED by the Mayor this 24" day of February, 2014.

Mayor Tom Cramblett
ATTEST:

City Recorder Kathy Woosley
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EXHIBIT A

ORDINANCE NO. 431

AN ORDINANCE CREATING AN EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (“EMS”) DEPARTMENT FEE ON
PROPERTY SERVED BY THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS ELECTRIC UTILITY TO ASSIST IN COVERING
THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH PROVIDING EMS SERVICES TO RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES
SERVED WITHIN THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS AMBULANCE SERVICE AREA.

WHEREAS, the City of Cascade Locks currently provides EMS services within a local Ambulance
Service Area;

WHEREAS, the provision of EMS services is critical to the community;

WHEREAS, the Ambulance Service Area is an area located between east end of Multhomah
Falls (Exit 31) and east end of Viento State Park (milepost 56) on Interstate 84;

WHEREAS, the costs associated with the provision of this service have been steadily rising and
are paid out of the City’s EMS Fund, which is facing declining revenues for all services;

WHEREAS, the City Council believes it is necessary to utilize other funding mechanisms and
sources to help pay costs associated with EMS services provided to the citizens and businesses
within the City of Cascade Locks and the City Ambulance Service Area; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a fee on electric users served by the City of
Cascade Locks electric utility to help defray the costs associated with these services is
appropriate because the City’s electric utility service area encompasses the City limits and
Ambulance Service Area; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to provide stable funding for EMS Services for the next five
(5) years;

THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, HOOD RIVER COUNTY, OREGON, ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. EMS Service Fee Authorized to be Set by Resolution. A monthly EMS Service Fee
is hereby imposed on all electric service accounts served by the City of Cascade Locks electric
utility within the assigned and contracted ambulance service area from the east end of the
Multnomah Falls parking lot on Interstate 84 (Exit 31) eastward to the eastern edge of Viento
State Park at milepost 56. The fee shall be set by resolution of the City Council and be applied
to each electric meter as follows:

a) Residential electric meters in the City of Cascade Locks: $6.00 per month.

b) Commercial/public agency meters in the City of Cascade Locks:  $7.00 per month.
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c) Residential electric meters in the South Bank service area: $8.00 per month.
d) Commercial/public agency meters in the South Bank service area: $9.00 per month

SECTION 2. Review, Adjustment, and Industrial Classifications. The City Council may review
the EMS Service Fee during the annual City budget process. The City Council may adjust the
EMS Service Fee to a lower amount or eliminate it by resolution of the City Council. The EMS
Service Fee shall not be raised above the amount set forth in Section 1 above. The City Council
may add industrial classifications to the schedule in Section 1. The monthly EMS Service Fee for
industrial classifications shall be set by resolution.

SECTION 3. Use of Proceeds. All revenue generated by the Fee shall be used solely for the
payment of costs associated with Cascade Locks EMS services, including those associated with
personnel, materials and services, capital purchases and savings for future capital expenditures,
and the implementation of any intergovernmental agreement(s) for the delivery of EMS
services and the administration of the agreements by the City.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective on July 1, 2014 and remain
in effect until June 30, 2019.

ATTEST:

City Recorder Kathy Woosley
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AGENDA ITEM NO: ® (%

CASCADE LOCKS STAFF REPORT
Date Prepared: February 19, 2014

For City Council Meeting on: February 24, 2014

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administratorb/
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1297 Adopting Large Project Policies

SYNOPSIS: At our last Council meeting we discussed a recommendation from the Finance
Committee about the adoption of policies to help govern large projects. The City Attorney
suggest some clarity was needed as to what a large policy is and when change notices need to
be brought to the City Council. Those suggestions were reviewed by the Finance Committee on
February 18, 2014. The following outlines the policies to be adopted incorporating the
suggestions of the City Attorney and the Finance Committee.

1. The Oregon statutes define “small projects” as those under $10,000 and “intermediate
projects” as those between $10,000 and $150,000. The full statutory procurement
provisions apply to projects greater than $150,000. The City would designate projects
over $150,000 as “large projects.”

2. Projects may not be artificially divided or fragmented so as to avoid large project
policies.

3. The purchase order system should be tied into the inventory/work order system to
insure prior approval of purchases or changes to the project.

4. Change Orders required from the original (or amended) accepted bid under $2,500
should be reviewed and approved by the City Administrator.

5. Change Orders greater than $2,500 of the total project cost must be reviewed and
approved by the Cascade Locks City Council.

6. Each major project should have a project manager and a designated client
representative providing budget oversight.

7. There shall be no verbal agreements between City Departments for work done on the
project.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS: Approve, modify, or reject the Finance Committee recommendation.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve Res. No. 1297 adopting the Large Project
Policies.”




RESOLUTION NO. 1297

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING POLICIES FOR LARGE PROJECTS
UNDERTAKEN BY THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS

WHEREAS, the City Council must from time to time undertake large projects such as infrastructure
installation or building projects that may exceed $150,000; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to provide the best management of the City’s funds in the
interest of all our citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee and the City Attorney have reviewed the suggested policies
and recommend approval of same;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS
that the following policies shall be adopted to govern the management of large projects within the
City resources;

SECTION 1. Large Project Polices. The following policies are herewith adopted:

1. The Oregon statutes define “small projects” as those under $10,000 and “intermediate
projects” as those between $10,000 and $150,000. The full statutory procurement
provisions apply to projects greater than $150,000. The City would designate projects
over $150,000 as “large projects.”

2. Projects may not be artificially divided or fragmented so as to avoid large project
policies.

3. The purchase order system should be tied into the inventory/work order system to
insure prior approval of purchases or changes to the project.

4, Change Orders required from the original (or amended) accepted bid under $2,500
should be reviewed and approved by the City Administrator.

5. Change Orders greater than $2,500 of the total project cost must be reviewed and
approved by the Cascade Locks City Council.

6. Each major project should have a project manager and a designated client
representative providing budget oversight.

7. There shall be no verbal agreements between City Departments for work done on the
project.

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This resolution shall become effective upon passage by the
Council and approval by the Mayor.

SECTION 3. Expiration. This resolution shall remain in effect until repealed by Council action.
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ADOPTED by the City Council this 24" day of February, 2014.
APPROVED by the Mayor this 24" day of February, 2014.

ATTEST:

Mayor Tom Cramblett

City Recorder Kathy Woosley
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RRRSE S INDEPENDENT AUDlTOR’S REPORT
ARy 'chorable Mayor and Councn Members i;.f;g T ‘
| -‘;;,fClty of Cascade Locks Oregon ARTRN

! RepOrt on the Fmancral Statements Tt SR L B o
;- We' have. audlted the accompanymg fi nancral statements of the governmental actlvmes the busmess-type
LT activities; each maJor fund,. and: the aggregate remamlng fund lnformatlon of City. 'of Cascade Locks:as: ‘of.
S vand: for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes ‘to.the financial statements, which collectlvely
. comprise, the.City'’s baslc financial statemients as; llsted ln the table. of contents These t” nancral statements
~are the responS|b'I ty of the Cttys management " Ay o : R

. .-"Management’s Responsmlllty for the Fin nmal Statements ; RS ’

. Management s’ fesponsible for- the preparatlon and’ fair presentatlon of these ﬂnanmal statements m ‘
" accordance! W|th—accountlng pnnmples generally accepted in-the, Umted States of’ Amenca - this mcludeS’ .

'*‘the deS|gn lmplementatlon -and. rnalntenance of .internal. con'trol relevant to the’ preparatlon and fair.

g Mpresentatron of ﬂnancra ‘statements free from matetial mlsstatement Whether due to fraud or

Audltor s Responsmlllty g e " ’
Our respon5|blllty is'to express opmr‘ \ these i nancral statements based on our audlt We: conducted ‘ o
~ - "our.audit in. accordahce with: audltlng.s,andards generally accepted in- thé: United ‘States of America and - [l, .
- the standards applrcable to: financial audits:contained'in Goverpment Audrt/ng Standards rssued by the L
\'Q_,.Comptroﬂer Generat of the. Unlted States Those standards requrre that we. plan and. perform the audit to .

: f_'fobtaln reasonable assurance about whether the flnancral statements are. free from, materlal mlsstatement

An"audlt rnvolves performrng procedures to obtarn audlt ewdence about the amounts and drsclosures rn .
2+ the fing ncial: statements.. - The procedures selected depend ofi the -auditor's Judgment ‘including. the..".
.Jassessment of the risks of material mlsstatement of the frnanmal statements, whether due' to fraud of "
efror.7in making those risk assessments, . the. auditor: consrders internal control relevant to the entrtys L
. _preparatron and-fair’ presentatlon of the- fmanmal statements in order to desrgn audrt procedures that are = = ‘ 3
: .j'appropnate in-the circumstances, but not for the' purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveniess of . -
. the entity’s. lnternal control. Accordlngly, we. express no such opinion. .An audit: also rncludes evaluatlng
.. the: appropnateness of accountlng policies” used and the reasonableness ‘of, S|gn|f|cant accountlng. L
. estimates. mad‘ t.;;‘by management‘_‘as well as evaluatrng the overall presentahon ”of the flnancral
‘statements PR AT : ! L , S

t-j',,.vi‘our audlt oplnlons '

,'Oplmons L : ! Tl Lo e

o IR our, oprnron ‘the ﬂnancral statements referred to above present farrly, in’ aII materlat respects the
respectlve financial- pcsmon of the governmental activities, the. busrness-type activities; each major fund, and

Voo the aggregate remalnrng fund mformat[on of City of, Cascade Locks, as of June 30, 2013 ‘and, the respectlve p
o changes in financial position, where apphcable and’ cash flows thereof for-the. year then ended |n conformlty

o ;:wrth accountlng prmcrples generally accepted in. the Unlted States of Amerlca AR L




Other Matters ;-.ﬁ_f« AT
- ;Required Supplementary Informat/on R
o .V*Accountlng pringiples’ generally acoepted in the Unlted States of Amerrca requ|re that the management’
"% discussion and.analysis ‘andbudgetary comparrson mformatron on. pages 3 through 10, and 31 throtigh'."
-~ =33 be presented 10 supplement the basrc financial. statements Such rnformatlon although not.a part of .
o the basrc ﬂnancral statements, 'is . reqmred By ‘the. Governmental Acoountmg _Standards - Board who . -j";
e consrders it-{o bean’ essentral part'.of financial reportrng for placrng the basic frnancral statements inan" RN
S appropnate operatronal gconomic, or. hrstoncal context; “We- have’ applred certain ||mrted procedures to AR
:‘:_‘_the requrred supplementary mformatron in accordance wrth audrtlng standards generally accepted in.the PANEAR:
* 1United States of America, whroh consisted of inquiries. of. management about the methods of: preparrng
“ithet lnformatlon “and. comparlng ‘the mformatron for conS|stency “with management’s response to our
o _-:rnqurrles the basrc fmancral statements and, ofher knowledge we obtarned dunng our-audit. of: the basrc o
—fmanC|aI statements We do not express gn opinion, or provide any ‘assurance-on the mformatron because o L
: : th'suft" crent evrdence to express an- oplnlon or p vide: any

S ~ P.. pir
n,comprlse the ’Crty’jof Cascade Locks _basrc flnanmal statements ‘The |ntrod‘ ] 1-an ‘
E cial: atements are prese te orpurpo s"of addltronal'analyS|s and

'he comb|n|ng and mdrvrdual n‘o' major fun ! »
and were derived from and relate,, ectlytg. th lunderlymg accountrng and other records used to prepare
. the' basrc fmanc ial; statements:- Such mformatron has.been subjected to the audrtrng procedures applled in
= the. aydit. of: the basicfi nancial statements and’ cértain’ addltronal procedures, ‘i  comparing: and
B econcrllng ‘such’ rnformatron dlrect yito the underlyrng accountrng land other i ed. to prepare the = 1+ "
asrc fmancral statements or fo .the basrc fmanmal statements themselves ~and™ .

other: addrtronalf‘:f,f_ e
ds generally accepted in‘the: Unlted States ‘of' Amerrca n ey

L _our‘ opmlon,‘ ;the comblnrng and ndrwdualinon‘ \gjor” fund-finaricial’ stat nents are farrly stated rn all.
' ' ‘statements asa whole Lo S

""‘!The lntroduc oryi sectro ,has nottbe n:subjected'to the audrtrng procedures applie

5

112_basrc fmanorals tements""‘\'nd accordrngly we; don texpres‘an oprn n.or.provid

‘_,ther Reportngequrred by"GovernmentAudltmg Standards o
:'Ih- accordance with - Government Auditing Standards we: have also rssued our report datec |
*..’2014 ‘on our- consrder of the City, of Cascade Locks'. lnternal control over fina ancial reportrng and on ol :
TR EA tests of its, compllance with” certain: provrsrons of laws regulatrons contract d.fgrant agreements and -
LD other miatters. - The. purpose of, that report is to desctibe the: scope of our testrng of internal control over . ©
B ‘.ﬂnancral'reportlng ‘and-. compllance and. the results of that: testlng, ahd- no’ »to provr ‘an- oprnron on: the‘r,
-,mternal control over: “financial reportrng ‘oron complrance That report is-an rntegral ‘part-of. an audrt,, PR
.-.‘performed in: accordancef with. Government;Au ifing Standards"rn‘}consrde ng Crty :of Cascade Locks Sl

. r’nternal control over f nancral reportrng and comphance




.. ' 7 Cityof Cascade Locks - I .
~ Mahagement’s Discussion and Analysrs TR o
Flscal Year 2012/2013 ~ ‘ n

As management of the City of Cascade Locks Oregon (Clty), we offer this. narratlve overview and

o anaIySIS of the financial act|v1t|es of the Clty for the flscal year ended June 30 2013to the readers of the .

Cltys flnanmal ‘statements. We encourage readers to consuder the mformatron presented here in’

- ‘conjunctlon wrth the Clty 3 flnanual statements that follow. ThIS Management Dlscussmn and Analysts ’
. (MD&A) is mtended to explam the srgnrflcant changes rn flnancral posrtlon and dlfferences in operat|ons ‘

o *between the current and prior years
o FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS \ »_

. ‘_The Clty s assets exceeded its Ilabllltles at, June 30 2013, by $12 541 010 (net assets) of thrs amount
- $178,273 is. restrlcted for system/equrpment upgrade and replacement and caprtal |mprovement

'.‘,prOJects and $60,979 is restrlcted for future years debt serv«ce o o P

¢

® The total net assets decreased by 5263 427 for FY 12/13 asa result of a decrease in llabllltles

e cAS ‘of the clase of FY 12/13 the Crty s governmental funds reported combmed endmg fund

| .Lbalances of $Z 015, 366 RS

e “"The Clty $ total debt decreased by: $128 287 (13 9%) durlng the flscal year asa result of no
'~ addltlonal debt paymg off OEDD Loan, and makrng contractual payments on, current debt

.

N STATEMENT OF NET POSITION v

- The focus of the statement of Net Posmon is to present the unrestrlcted assets of governmental and
-:busrness -type actrvrtres " This: mcludes the. capltal assets; mcludmg mfrastructure and - long-term

' liabilities, of governmental actlvrtles A condensed versron of the Statement of Net Posrt|on at June 30

2013|sshownhere PR I ST

VL LV

‘ Net VAssets 'th June\»30,a 2013: .

: Governmentalj o Business-fl'yp'e

o

BN

L

) L -

: Activities 3 Activfti‘es' " Total -
. Cashand lnvestments o o " 1,475,660 . 1 686,161 - 2,161,821,
‘Other Assets . T e 484,657 182,295 - 666,952 -
‘ Capltal Assets ol 1,166,403 . 9,753,986 " - 10,920,389
KA - Total Assets_ . © 3,126,720 . 10 622, 442 I "13,749,162
Other Llabllltles L - ! 17,318" "~ 194 956 212,274 -
! ;Long term Debt Outstandlng P 18,143 966,164 - . .. 984307 .
o " . Total Liabilltieé‘ 35 _461‘ ‘ © 1,161,120 - 1,1f96,'58’l R
~«NetAssets L L T R ‘ T
., Invested in capltal assets et of related debt S L, 166 403 o 8,830,853, ° 9,997,086
Restrlcted L . g 178 273" R L .;6'0,979 ol 239 252.
Unrestricted . Co 1,735,012 - 569,690 .. 2,304,702 .
‘ S " Total Net l?o'sitlbn‘ © 38,079,688 ¢ - 9,461,322 . 12,541,010




- Governmental Activities oS e

' 7;'Infrastructure, land bUIIdlngs equlpment and: other rmprovements total $1 166 403 Non Iand portron -
’ of governmental caprtal assets are now depreaated and the accumulated deprecratlon at flscal yearend ’

s $1,571,252., Governmental actrvrtles ‘assets, exclusive of caprtal assets, total $1,960,317 compared to .-

"rtotal assets of $3, 126 720 mcluslve of caprtal assets The Crty had governmental long—term debt of .
$18 143 as ofJune 30 2013 o : . Se i ,

A Busmess—-type Actuvatles

oy

- ":"}Infrastructure and long term debt have hlstorlcally been lncluded m the Clty s reportmg of assets wrthlnj ‘

+ the: Water Sewer, CATV/TeIecom, and- nght Funds GASB 34 NOW: requrres that the. infrastructure. and - B

‘debt’ assocrated with Streets and. Cemetery also be- reported Capltal assets’ at. June 30, 2013 total

89, 753,986, Accumulated depreciation totals-$5,756,541. Business- type assets, exclusave of capital o
" assets, total $868 456- compared to total. assets, of $10,622,442 inclusive of capital assets: The City had " o
S $750 732 in |ong~term busuness—type sewer plant debt as: ‘of JUne 30, 2013. Prlncrpal and mterest is A
B payable from sewer user.fees and sewer system development charges The City also had $172 601 |n Lo

: jlong term debt from the Oregon Investment Board on the fire hall as June 30 2013 L

‘_Restrrcted Net Posltlon |

,'A portlon of the year—end net; posatlon rs restncted for specnflc purposes The restrlctlons represent legal '

or contractual Ilmltatrons on how.the assets ‘may be expended Within both the: governmental and -
. busrness—type actrvntres are system development charges, sewer bond reserves and sewer.revenues that ‘

\ - are Ilmrted to repayment of-debt. Restrrctlons are also. |mposed on the assets wrthrn the Capltal Reserve E

, Fund by: State Budget Regulatrons on. the use “of Capital Reserve Funds and by. the Crty 'S resolve to use . -
ythose funds for specmc purposes mcludmg facrlrtres system, vehrcle and equrpment purchase upgrade w

f‘orreplacement L )

, STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2013

i

fThls sectlon erI drscuss and analyze srgmfrcant dlfferences between the current and prlor year

)
v

o Governmental Actlvrtnes

A Governmental related revenues mcreased by $16 731 from 11/12 to FY12/13 due to an mcrease in

- Charges for. Servrces, Property Taxes Payments in Lieu of Taxes Governmental Expenses mcreased by

$26,865, due to-an mcrease in General Government Pubjlc Safety, Hrghways and Streets, and a. decrease_.,‘ B
?|n Culture and Recreatron o . o . v , ,

= _Busmess—type Actrvrtres

Busmess type related revenues decreased from FY11/12 by $45 409 in FY12/13 due to a decllne in. E g

k 'Charges for. Servrces ‘Business- type related expenses mcreased from FY11/12 by$ 274 115 in FY 12/13




A summary version of the Statement of Actlvities follows:\

'

; ._Comparlson of Statement of Actlvmes for FY12/ 13 and FY11/ 12

v

< FY1 2(13

©EY112

. General Fund Budgetary Highhghts

'

.'A hst of resolut:ons |mpact|ng the budget sunce 2006 is found at the end of thls dlscu55|on. !

o " Governmental Buslnees-type S | Gove'rnme‘niai Business-type . " I
Lol "+ Acliviies - Activitfes * *© . Total - Activities: " Activities - Total -
‘ Reve_nues: o .- 7 S T
L Program revenues: © i EAN L T T NN o, ey
! Chargés for services : 8,419 . 2,373,426~ 2,381,845 7.284.. 2,386,468 - 2,393,749
Operating gran(s and contributions . 342758 45196 " 387,951 |. T 378,000, 77,370 - 488,370
Capltal grants and contnbutrons R - R . . =S . C T
Genera! revenues i o o K RO . "
Property taxes - © 197,877 S ersTT| o 155965' - 185,985
Paymems in fieu of taxes © 150,850 - < 150,850 ;109 021" - 109,021
Grarits and contributions not . IR . L . o
§ restricted to specific programs ) R C . : .
. Uniestricted investment earnings . 8097 - - 4,568 12,662 ' ‘10.680 4,758, 15,438
Totalrévenues - - . 707,698 24231487 3,130,885| . 690,967, - 2468596 - . 3,150,563
. Expenses::: - . R A :
 ° General govermment 273,044, . Vo 273,044 1 227,418 227,413 . -,
+ Public safety. * - ¢ ‘.. 96980 ! ' 96,980 ., 80,748 ° .80,748" +
" Highways and streets ' o 92814 ’ 92,814 © 91,138 . 91,136 -
© Culture and recreation:  © WO areTes RS 47,673 74,357 e 74,381
. Electric - N 1684621 . 1,684,621 Yo 4,660,098 . 1,669,998 -
) ,EmergencyServrces e 319,621 319,821~ - " 252,768 . 262,766 . .
.. Sewer , S 445,620 445820 ) . y 389,005 ‘399,005 .
Other : Co 433 939 © 433,939} ' 3 387,914 - 387,914 .
. Total expenses "'51'6,51-1 .2,683,801 3,394,312 1 " 483,646 - 2,609,686 3;0931‘332‘
‘ Increase (decrease) in net posmon o o N RO _— CLT : . ; o
before transfers 197 1&7 -(460.614) , ".(263.4?7) o 207321 °,(141,080) ¢ 66,231
Transfers . } .‘z —_— (301 eza) 301,628 . L. - L (42A71) 42471 DL
' Increase (decrease) in net posmon : (104..441) " (1s8.988) .- |, (263,427)| ' - 165,150 (98 919) 66;231
Net posmon beglnnlng of year . 3, 184 129 -9,820,308 12,804,437 . . 3,018,978 9 719, 227 12 738 205
Netposmon end ofyear . 3079 686 ) 9,46,1.322 ‘12;5’41,0'1‘(5' v 3,184,128 9.620,308 ) 12,804.436",v

s

. Contlnued upward pressure on expendltures and downward trends m revenues cause the begmmng
: ifund balances of all funds; espec«ally the General Fund which is the’ main source of support for the‘
: ~“Emergency Services Department. The transfer of property taxes and increased 2% of uttllty payments.to
support the reformed Flre Department is the main. reason for the declme in net assets The contmued.
*mcrease for medlcal tnsurance and retlrement funds will contlnue to. bring - added pressure té all

budgets Six to seven years of. -cutting personnel and’ materlal and services budgets has caused severe' o

strainion the Generak Fund. ‘The auditor and. the forensnc accountant hired by the Council.in. late. 2013

. “béth concur that admmlstratrve a!locattons will need to be adjusted across funds, Utlhty rate lncreases

v er be necessary to replace agmg mfrastructure and fund economic grthh for Cascade Locks -
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRAT!ON o

: :Ca pltal Assets '



A (Net ofDeprecratron)

o As ofJune 30 2013 the Clty had rnvested $10 920 389 in; caprtal assets net of deprecratron
CapltalAssets at FrscalYear End (Net of Deprecratlon) L P ‘ 'j L l
: S Lo " Governmental .. Business-Type ‘
R R Actlvrties e Activities . - . Total Co
- landand other- .. . . T 171,265 . .167432 . . 338 697
v Bulldmgs and lmprovements T }-“ \-‘99:556!,.‘7 ' ‘~ ©1,495633_ - ' 1,595,189

Systemi Co R 7352709" R & L o KR

' Machinery and, equrpment 103 076.;"’ LoU72280 0,832,356
lnfrastructure R 787 sosv - S 787 506*_ '
. Construction in progress . .~~~ ‘} i S ‘..";13!932 R X
B - Total Assets 1166 403-~ 975398 ° - " 10,920,389 .

EETEN

- Increase/Decrease of Capltal Assets between FY12/13 and Pnor Flscal Year FY11/12

Governmental T R
- r - | Actlvrties L Bdein’ess‘-Ty‘pe‘ Acth’ritie§ Lo Total“.

~landand other . L L PR
" Buildings and rmprovements e ,(27;47?5‘)‘ o (32 515) (59 991)"(-1-
system o o T (163591) (163591)
L Machmeryandequrpment S ‘(,13,‘536):; S 93,045 79,509
Cinfrastructure 0T a5y, j’;' R RUTES '(‘45,52_.4) i
- Construction inprogiess - LTt e
' Total Assets Covtoe T (86535) - (103,062) . (189,597) . .-

e Debt OutStandlng

‘,7

As ofJune 30, 2013 the Crty had $923 333 in. debt outstandmg, compared o, $1 051 620 as ofJune 30 L
12012, As of June 30, 2013, 543 120 is due- wrthm one:year. Of thrs total one Ioan payment is for ‘the .

,'_'sewer plant and one Ioan payment |s for the Frre Statlon

Outstandmg DebtatYearEnd . ST

-t

20130 2012

: ‘Governmental L S S N : Co R _"- . Co-
Business-type: LR ‘ AT L SR

| '7F|re Station - OIB Loan (Oregon lnvestment Board) C S ' NN "‘ . 17_2,501 ‘.* 197, 479‘ .‘

Sewer + OEDD. Loan(Oregon Economrc Development Department) e y 86 176

: Z;“Sewer—RurarUtrhtres o R L 750,732 f . 76,7,955“ S

- ,_?mt\a'r‘As‘sets Lo e - 923338 0 - 1,061,620 0

'_ For more detarled informatron on the Crty S debt and amortrzatlon terms, please refer to the Schedule of
B Future Detherwce Requrrements in the Other Informatlon sectron of thls report . >




o Ecouowuc FACTORS

Vo

" The Clty s Governmental actrvmes are supported by a varrety of revenues wnth the ma;onty of funds'-f \

being recelved through Property Taxes Internal Payments and Property Use Fees paid by the. enterprlse

funds, 70% of the Transient’ Room Taxes, and Emergency Services Department Revenues. The Clty s o
economlc flat hne has not provrded for any S|gn|ﬁcant increases in-any of these major, fundmg sources ’

N Estlmated property tax revenues mcreased by approxrmately 6% between FY11/12 and FY12/13

;The Cltys Busmess type actlvmes are funded through utrllty charges, user fees and system“ ‘
_development charges In the past the Clty Council has dlrected staff to, complete rate analysts at least o

o annually and to_contract for-a formal rate study every two. to three years, o' that small rate mcreases

ocan be made annually, instead of waltlng for a long perlod and then mttlatmg a large rate mcrease The -
R charter amendment removes the Council’s ability to mcrease rates “in ‘accordance with these -
. pnncrples Electrical rate studies were completed in FYOS/OG These rates were revrewed durlng the _

,2012 2013 Flscal Year The COUl’lCll made no changes m the rates L R

- \The Clty of Cascade Locks has shown szgns of stagnatlon for several decades Its unemployment rate is -

hlgh and.its downtown is marked by a steady number of vacant storefrontS\and a general lack of:new

development The City's population growth has not matched the growth- of the State, or Hood River » |

County, over the last decade, and is at a pause lf not a very slow decllne

o lvlany rssues contmue to challenge Cascade Locks economlcally ln 1986 the Columbla RlvertNatlonaI '

’Lpreserved the scenic . character of the area which has mamtamed the quallty of life. for many

o communities in the gorge. However wrth the general economlc lmpact of this’ leglslatlon there have
been contmued challenges for resource- based economles attemptmg 1o shlft to tourlsm and new ‘

-

| lndustrles The result of this stlpulatron has llmlted economlc growth for the crty

: The C|ty is spearheadlng a Three C|ty lnltlatnve worklng wuth North Bonnevtlle and Stevenson, o
: ',‘Washmgton and the Columbia Gofge. Commission to develop reglonal solutions to common problems .

" The Port of Cascade Locks is seeking to develop:a Columbla Gorge -wide approach. for economic
o ,development using the Scenic Area Act to bolster its requwements to develop solutlons not only for o

‘enwronmental tssues, butalso economlc lssues mthe Gorge " L o

B

o The economlc base of Cascade Locks contmues 1o shlft Slnce the closure of the tlmber and alummum" _

o Aplants the local economy has’ been largely dependent on tourism and the few” remalnlng forest products;,._‘
~ businesses. The pasSage of Measures 5 and 50 has reduced property taxes: collected. by- the city; the only _

. steady revenue source for the small munlcrpallty, not: mcludmg its enterprise funds. Subsequently, the i
’_ 2008 charter amendment subJectmg all fees, taxes, and charges to Voter-approval has and continues to -
R impact enterpnse revenue throughout the Clty s operatioris. With. decreasmg avallable funds each year",‘

L Scemc Area Ieglslatlon was passed The leglslat|on encouraged envrronmental protectlon ‘within the - .
' .‘boundary and economlc and recreatlonal oppu.tumtles for -cities in the area.. The legislation has Co

' the City. must seek funding for. specral projects from outside sources. through grants loans assnstance.y

. programs and state, and federal agencaes

- The Clty contmues to work with Nestle Waters Group in sxtmg a 550 OOO 000 bottlmg plant in Cascade' B
'Locks. If successful this prolect would bnng a sngmfrcant boost to the Cltys property tax, utlhty» ,

R
¢

4




Ty

T

revenues, ‘and jobs. base; in the meantrme, the Port of Cascade Locks has been very aggressrve m‘ A
pursurng new mdustrnal clrents for the lndustrral Park : : : ‘

‘ '_The Clty Councrl m collaboratron wrth the Port of Cascade Locks, has approved a néew multr faceted ;

o approach to economlc development and is. workmg very close with the County and State fo enhance the

local economy. The City Council, in settmg its. budget priorities for 2013-14. has establrshed economrc -
. jdevelopment and jOb creatron among the very hrghest prlorrtles for the crty\ ' ’ o ‘

ot

. 'FINANCIAL CONTACT

. \' R L PR
AV\ .- - " EUREN f .

The Crty S frnancrar statements are’ desrgned to present users’ (crtrzens, taxpayers Customers mvestors,;, R

and credrtors) wrth a general overview of the Crtys flnances and.- 'to demonstrate the . Clty’s
- accountabrhty If you have questlons about the report or neéd addltronal frnancnal information, please- Do
" contact the . Crtys Fmance Ofﬂcer at PO Box 308 Cascade Locks OR 97014 541 374 8484 or '
) ,mbump@cascade Iocks or. us R e A . s

f ' . ‘ . “u
' W P

L Respectfuuysabmitted; -

Gordoanmmerman Lo L
CrtyAdmmrstrator Y PR
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Llst of Budget Resolutlons lmpactmg the Fmancral Statements :

New rates. for admrmstratlon of the Cascade Locks Flre Regulatlons were establlshed by Resolutlon No -

1068|nJanuaryof2006 Lo

: System Development Charges were
~ for Municipal Parks ln February of 2006 Resolutron No 1069 was repealed by Resolutlon No 1249 m

September 2012

establlshed for Sewer and Water by Resolutlons No 1069 and 1070 |

[
1

New rates were establlshed for electrlcal use’ by Resolutlons No 1073 and 1074 in March 2006 ,.

esolutlon No 1073 was- repealed
was repealed by Resolutlon 1281 in

Water and Sewer rates were establl
‘Na. 1006 was repealed by Resolutlo

by Resolutlon No 1214 in June 2011 Resolutlon No 1214 & 1074 y
September 2013, I - , N

shed by Resolutlon No 1006 and 1007 in Februaw 2004 Resolutlon e
n No 1273 |nJune 2013 ' . - 4

. ‘*Resolutlon No 1147 was approved October 2008 to dlssolve caprtal reserve fund 55 for the purpose of ) ',‘, C
B changmg the description of use. Résolution.No- 1148 was approved October 2008 to establlsh a.new .

capltal reserve fund for the. purpose of mcludlng Facrlltles in the descrlptlon of use

‘,

Resolutlon No. 1153 was approved November 2008 to loan $450 000 to El\/lS from the Electnc portlon of"

capltal reserve’ to provrde fmancmg for the new Flre Statlon Resolutlon No 1153 was repealed June BT

2011 by Resolutlon No 1212

o

Resolut|on No 1156 and 1157 were approved Dec:ember 2008 10 comply wrth the newly approved .

Charter Amendments that prevent the, City. from raising fees wrthout voter approval Resolutlon No.

11156 was repealed by 1247 in Augu
September 2013 .

st 2012; Resolutlon No 1157 was repealed by Resolutlon No 1281 |n .

Resolutlon No 1158 was approved December 2008 to recerve a loan |n the amount of $150 OOO to }

prowde ﬂnancrng for the new Frre Statlon

Resolutlon No 1174 was approved June 2009 to close out the Urban Renewal Fund

, Resolutron No 1175 was approved June of 2009 to Loan EI\/IS $24 280 from Water portlon of capltal
- reserve “for the flnance completron

June 2011 by Resolutlon No 1213

of purchasmg a new F|re Truck Resolutron No 1175 was repealed

v AT
. Rl

Resolutlon No. 1177 was approved June of 2009 to receive a'lolaririnl the”amo_unt -_of.$125;000’ to
complete the funancmg ofthe Fire Station. ~ T - T

r

Resolutlon No 1212 was approved

June 2011 ‘to loan $450 000 to EIVIS from Electnc portlon of Capital.-’

. Reserve wuth a repayment schedule and adding interest of $14 789. 29 in accumulated unpaud mterest .

from November 2008 and repealmg Resolutlon No 1153

Resolutlon No 1213 was approve

d June 2011 to loan: EMS $24 280 from Water- portlon of Capltalj

Reserve w:th a repayment schedule and addlng interest of $309.86 |n accumulated unpa|d interest from "

June 2009 and repealmg Resolut|on No 1175

i
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\,'

"Resolutron No 1237 was approved Jurie 2012 to establlsh rates for Ftre Ambulance, Emergency & Non- '
,.j'Emergency Medlcal Servrces and repealmg Resolut|on No 1095 S

: Resolutlon No 1239 was approved June 2012 amendmg Resolut|on No 1194 Sectlon 1 establrshmg
p_lnternal payments to-arate of 7% from the Enterprrse Funds. to be pald 1o the General Fund W|th a.
, "sunset tlause ofJune 30, 2014 o S : -~

‘ oo i

. : Resolutlon No 1243 was approved on June 2012 o loan El\/lS $57 000 from the General Fund portlon of

o Caprtal Reserve forthe purpose of. brmgmg the estlmated begrnnmg fund balance to Zero. Re payment S
' '|n full wull be made in November 2012 Lo G : S :

‘Resolutlon No: 1260 was approved Aprll 2013 authorlzmg rermbursement for labor and equrpment to
'j'ﬂthe Clty nght Fund in the amount of $14 362 79 for Columbla Cascade Semor Housmg Development

;'lResqut|on No 1267 endlng the F|re Suppressnon Fee mcrease authorlzed by Resolutlon No 1240 and

m»resettmg the. rates for Fire Department Fees. Per Ordlnance No 374 and Resolutlon No 1053 and
N repealmg Resolut|ons No 1053 and 1240 L .

?

,'Z'Resolutlon No 1268 was approved lVIay 2013 establlshlng rates for Frre,‘Ambulance,‘z:Erm‘ergen"cy;& Non~ o -
- ﬁEmergency MedrcalServrces and. repeallng Resolutlon No 1237 TR PR

Resolutlon No 1273 was approved June 2013 establlshmg a fee for the malntenance testlng and

L replacement of water meters, estabhshmg water rates, and repeallng Resolut|on No 1006

L \

' esolution No 1274 was approved June 2013 allocatlng approprlatlons across all funds for the contract

L - wrth the Forensrc Account in the amount of $15 OOO

-10-
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Statement of Net Posmon o
S June. 30, 201’
ce L Governmental ~©  Business-type
Lo ‘ " ___Activities Activities .~ Total.
ASSETS '
. Cash and cash equ:valents ‘ . $1'.4?5‘,660" e $6‘86,16‘1! ; $2 161, 821 K
) Receivables - net of alléwance for uncoltectlbles "' 175,434 ., 231,612 307, 046
" Due to (from) other furids - ‘ ‘ . 409,223 [(409,223) 0
Prepaid expénses. _ e - S . 4521
' Invéntory . Sob el T ' 204,400 - .+ 294400
Restncted cash and :nvestment ‘ 60 979 L 6‘0 979
.. Capital : assets {(net of accumu[ated deprematton) T
Landaidother .~ .- . , 171,265 ‘ 167 432 338 697
‘ Bu:tdmgs and tmprovements Lo T 99 556 1,495,633 ' 1 595, 189 _
 System’ , L - . 7352,7000 T 7,352,700
. Machmery ‘and equxpment 108 076" . 724, 280 ©..-832,356
.. Infrastructure - 787,506 / © 787,506
-~ Constructioni in proygres,s‘ . S 13 932 ‘ 13 932
- TotalAssets 3128720 f"1o.62‘2‘44_2 ST} 749162
i LI’ABtLiTIES e
, Llabllltles EERNRARES o R - s
- Accounts payable S e 148820 . 72,373 *' 87,235
" Accried expenses ‘ ST 2486 - 0 25,073 27,529
Customerdeposnts o o S T 1 £ 510 L '97 510
" Nohcurrent liabilities: ) T - -
Payable within one,year .. . R - .43, 120 - .43, 120
Payable in more: than one year ; .o S 18,143 . 923,044 941 187
Total Llabtlttles oo asaet 4,161,120 1,196,581

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
' Deferred tax revenue

C 487

BTt

“ 'NETPOSITION L
-+ Net tnvestmentm capital assets s

11,166,403
Restricted for: Lo

1 8,830,653

19,997,056

52388

‘Systemdevelopmert - - - .. . 52388,

 Highways and sfreets - .. = - 92450 } 192450
‘.‘Cultureand‘recreation T 19,078 19,078

Cemetery maintenarice . .~ [ 14 357 B 14,357, .

" ‘Debt service - o e, 979 .- 60979
 Unrestricted / 1735 otz . se0 690 2,304,702

~ . Total Net Position $3‘079.688 $'9;461’;322,1 L $12,54t1’,0~10 :

=l

A1

The notes to the ﬁnanctal statements are an integra! part of thls statement
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ASSETS .

- ‘Cash and cash equrvalents
: Recelvables net of allowance .

: for uncollectlbles

'Total Assets ‘

t
'

Balance Sheet |

* Governimental Funds

' June 30, 2013

N
N

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

- . Total

v

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

: Llabrlrtres
. Accounts payable
‘ Accrued expenses

Duie to otherfunds i

t

~'»TotelLiablllties .

o Deferred lnﬂows of. resources

Deferred tax revenue

v\Fund Balances

Restricted for; . .
Cemetery maintenance
nghways and streets ‘
Publi¢ works

_. Comitfed for:

" Tourism .
"Capital pro;ects
Unasstgned

!

. Total Fund Belances'i L

. Total Liabilities and
* - Fund Balances *

The notes to the ﬁnanmal statements arean mtegral part of this, statement

S e Other
, , o Caprtal ) Govemmental . Governmiental -
" __General . ._.. Street L Reserve 08 ' Funds Funds
$1oo 099 $93408 $1, 169 993. 107, g1 $1 471 381 t

28045'. . 585 562658‘ >46803 ‘ 638091 N
$128/i44 593,993 $1.732,651 $154,684 ,$2,1or9.472; o
$10,035  © $283 : . $3644 $14,862
o 1.885. - 471" S o o 12,456 -

’ . o es217 L 8527
12020 _ - 754 0. _ 68861 82,535
1,571 1571

AT 14857 4357
T 93,239 L 93,239 . .
T . 52,388 . 52388 - .
o 19078 19,078 -
N T 1,732,651 L 1732 651,
. 103,653 ‘ R 103, 653
103,653 93,239 '1‘.“/32,6'51' 85823 2015 366‘ .
128,144 . "‘$j93 993 ﬂ $1 732, 651‘ $154es4‘
Amounts reported for govemmental actrvrtles in lhe J
statement of net:position are dlfferent because: B )
‘Caprtal assets used in governmental ' '
dctivities dre. not financial resources . ‘
and, therefore afe not reported in o '
thefunds > 1,166,403 -
- Interfurid loan payments are reflected in the ,
funds but are not reported as resources m - o .
govemmentel actrvrtres o ‘ . (8_3,938) s
| : Prepald constructron deposrts are not reported .
inthe funds o (10,502).
Accrued vacation payrn governmental actlvrtres T
is not reported in the funds ' : (7i641) -
- Net posrtlon of governmental activitie‘s $3,079,688




- CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON ) .
Statement of Revenues Expendltures and Chan‘ges in- Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

' YearEndedJune30 2013 .

vCa’pit.aIf -

7 Other
- Governmental

. Total

'~ Governmental - -

Funds

Tt R . General - _.Street -
EVENUES : ‘_ e T T a
Taxes . < . S e $197,87T.

‘. Payments i in lieu oftaxes ; o T
fromenterprisefunds ~ *+ ' . - 150,850 -

" Infergovernmental reverives ... . - . 33387, - ‘$'64‘,2"90,",ﬁ“

_-Chargesforservices. . . - - ... 8119
ijmesandforfertures o o 78000 L
Interestoninvestments - .. . .. 622 - 0 505

»

: Reserve 98 o

. $6,627

..Funds

o B43
59, 694

E $197 577,

150850
106691' S
8,119 .
300
'8,097.

’, Mrscellaneous o A 149,266’

28,714,

23764

709208

’:‘_wTQtaIRevenues.‘ IR .‘-j5%40,91‘:1 o 64795 .

' _ EXPENDITURES® ..

©oCdrrentt” oo T T )
Generalgovernment R R 219426‘
Publicsafety - " - T v T 87132V

 Highways'’ andstreets o T D 40017

Cultureand recreatron oo e }_7\,133,

35,941

_'69 251

o 0007

S a0

| 219426 °
" 97,139

40917

49,273 -

'Caprtaloutlay S :&_ . ’,f,'--. :]29 S

o TotaI Expendrtures L L 3t3gef 40848

gy

245427

e

, 1245456

o e52.21t .

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures - .2_26,3261\ S 23,849

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ‘
Operatrng transfersin  + | T 756

i Operafing transfersout - _{_ (199,010) L (25199)

_(210,186)

C311d6
(33,327)

993

- 17,404 .-

- (47000)

57,087

312865

. (304536) ©

, 27'7' 7’89‘?

8320

Total Other Frnancrng Sources (Uses) (198 254) - ‘(25 199)-

Net Change in. Fund Balances '. : _ 28,,066 ‘ i; ' - (1 350)_ . i

1 665 048

67 603 -

(46,007)

’i"<'28.éo‘,3>q .

'*654'16

: 1949 950

FUND BALANCE JuIy1 2012 o ;".'75’,'58_'7 94 589

o 14,726

$2015366 s

*FUND BALANCE June 30 2013 . $103,653 $93.230 .

_1 4

s 732,861 1

The notes to the ﬁnencral statements are an rntegral part of thrs statement

, ,$85.823 ' ‘v




, CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Reconcrllatlon of the Statement of Revenuges, Expendltures and '
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Actlvmes
Year Ended June 30 2013

v .
'

Amounts reported for governmental actnvrtles in the statement of o |
actlvmes are dlfferent because ' S R

965,416

Net change in. fund balances total governmental funds 0
Governmental funds report cap|tal outlays as expendltures However in’ .
* the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over L
. their est|mated useful llves and reported as’ deprecratron expense.” |
Thrs is the amount by. Wthh deprecuatlon exceeded capltal outlays N ' - R o
|n the current penod - ‘ R I . (65,248) - - R
lnterfund loan repayments recorded as revenue in governmental actrvrtles . T
but not |n the statement of actrvrtres ‘ l . o (83,9‘.3,8,),‘
T Loss on sale of property not reported in i le fund expendltures .t ‘(21‘,»28_8,)-1"»‘ ‘
Changes |n accrued vacatlon pay Wthh is classrf ed as long-term : - S
debt are not reported in the fund expendltures AR : VI - LI A

- Change |n net posmon of governmental actrvrtres

Jv‘,l

SR The notes to the fmancral statements arean_lntegral part of thrs statement

o gtosast



Statement of Net Posrtlon
o Propnetary Funds
" . o June 30, 2013

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON ,

Busrness—type Actrvrtres Enterpnse Funds

. EQUIPMENT net of

accumulated deprecratlon -

¢

' Total Assets

L LlABlLlTIES

- CURRENT LlABlLITIES
.Accounts payable '

' " Accrued expenses

- Dueto other funds *
" Customer: deposrts

o "Current portron of long-term debt

Total Current Lrabllltres

e .fSLONG-TERM DEBT =

L Bonds and notes-payable . .
o Accrued vacation and other

Total Long-Term Debt

Total Lrabrlltres '

NET POSlTION

_ Net mvestment in capltal assets
Restrlcted for debt service (expendable)

' Unrestrlcted

Total Net Posltlon .

:T‘qtgruabilme‘s and‘Né‘t position

IR The notes to the fmancral statements are an mtegral part oft

" $3,470,801 -

161460

2,558,816 °

013,735

4,268,323

eest2

)

SR ST AEmergency ~ Other.
- o ‘ : -Electrical ‘Services Sewer Enterprrse . _
Fund =" . Fund__ - " :Fund Funds . Total
ASSETS ‘ .
‘ -CURRENTASSETS . o L P | R
. Cash and-cash equivalents © ‘ $527 053  $46,826 . ..$53243 . $59 039 " $686,161
© Accounts receivable. " - ‘ 112 096 r‘v:j103,578~u‘.‘ 33175 28, 532 - L 277381
~Lessal|oWancefor R I ' TN o
E doubtful accounts - - - (225) - (45,544) . ",'(4-5'7@9)1‘
Prepaid expenses * A v'lL4,217-"* B 310 N
. lnventory of matenals : 273 151 1 241 20 008 \ ,,2-94,400 '
' Total CurrentAssets e 9124675"-‘—*46%77#—*‘—-'—"— ~~~~~ §7:659 ~1e%aee-- -—~~‘-—1 246 7ee—~——~~-‘ ‘
V,.RESTRlCTED ASSETS - ' a
. Debt service:- oo T 3 S S
Cash and rnvestments ; -1 .60,979 - 180,979
PROPERTY PLANT AND' o

9753088 .

42122812 -

44369617

\

$1,001,001

U$1,031,665

448,767 -

18,298

94305

SRR

387,223

o

: $2726 Co
<3648 .

§13600
AT

de07r

$7,280 $72,378
. 22600 25,073 .-
' 22,000 _' 409,223 -
¥ 31151“ S e7510
) 43120 '

27,043: o

)

647 299 E.

a0640

B

. 30544

3‘4‘.655 -

.. 880,213

42881

923,044 |

AR | 734,655 L
. 32459 265 2,305 5414
32459 . 148311 736 960 5414 -
U qgaote. o 568851 sers0s ‘40 069 . . 1570343
)‘ A

2,558, 816 ’

1,841,134

- pesMM2

" 8,830,653

n‘[:f 60,97_9 o
‘ 569,690

718,156,

- 3,537, 501
T e S
(287.473) ' v 70887 67,820

7

13276972

1563061

- 3,669,457 -

960,032,

941322 ¢

$3470891 <

1

42422812

-16- :

$4436,961

$1,001,001"

hls stateme_nt. o

U $11,031,668



L CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Posrtlon

. Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Busmess- type Actlvmes Enterprlse Funds

ETER

, The notes to the tmanmat statements are an mtegral part ot thls statement

. Emergency Other
Electrical -+ Services Sewer Enterpnse
. Fund " Fund. Fund . Funds Tota|s
.‘ OPERATING REVENUES . - CT T LT -
' Sales and sefvice charges $1 490 549 . $163,137 $352,768 . $322,745 - '$2,319,109
Connectton fees: and other‘r 5 33 509‘ .'4,438 . 6,110 - 10,170, 54 227 '
Total Operatlng Revenues ’ 1,524,0_58 . {57575 . - 358,878 . 3:3‘_2“,9’1'5 ’ .2,373,42_6'
 OPERATING EXPENSES LR | o
-Purchased power . 665,671 S L 655,571,
. Personal services Lo © 555,020 84,139 . 47,334 - .139,922 ©. 826,415 -
Contractual services S 66,5920 16,638 - 141,952 . _62;281 L. 287,463
- Materials. and supphes 6,025 . 53,905 Coo9182. . 16,074 . 185,186 '
. ‘.DepreCIatlon ARTEEE 106,365 . 184,336 ‘ 135,009 ; - . 65, 953, - 381,663
Other’ . 295,048 72,069 70955 159 709 - 597,781
. Tota|0perating,Expenses s 1,684,621 . 311 087' v 404 432 LT 433,939. : 2,834,079°
Operatlng Incore (Loss) R " T(160,563) (153 512) (45 554)" (01,028 "('460,'653),‘
NONOPERATlNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) - Co A L o
<" Intefest on investments ' . 3,231 . B 15'/T~. : LTI © 400 4, 565
‘Bond and‘other interest expense - - L - (8,534) " (41,188) ‘ et - (49,722).
Mtscellaneous nonoperatmg mcome C \y Co. . 45196 ) LT ' C - 45196
. Total Nonoperatlng Revenues (Expenses) L 48437 8,377) ) (40_.4‘1‘1,)'» ©oa00 . 39
" Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers O (142,136) . (161,889), | (85,985) . (100,624) © (460,614)
. OPERATING TRANSFERS 4 R AR o
 Operafing transférsin - . 226,018 199:010. - - . 47,000 S 10477 482,205 -
Operatmg transfers out | . (78,800) . - 0 ‘ (66 756) - o (34,221) (180,577)
 Total Operatmg Transfers N 146418 199 010_ o (i 756) o (24048) 301,628
hange in Net Posrtron : 34,282 " 37121 (105 721)‘1 o (124p68) - (168,986)
Total nét posmon July1 2012 342,600 .. 1516840 3775178 4085600 - 9,620,308
Tota| net posmon June 30 2013 ‘ $3,276,972 | $1,553,961 ss 669, 457" | $960,032 - $9.461322 .



s Acqu;smon and construction of capltal assets )

: CITYOF CASCADELOCKS OREGON ‘ -

. Statement of Cash Flows

Cash recelved from customers |
) Cashi pa«d Io suppIIers
~Cash pald to'employeés
Payments in lieu of taxes ,
. Interest recelved . :

J

E CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _

Net Cash Prowded (IJsed) by Operatmg Achvme< -

N

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
: ACTIVITIES .

Operatmg Iransfers from other funds

Operatmg transférs; to other funds .-

Net Cash Provided (Used) by - -."
NoncapIIaI F|nancmg AcIlvmes o

) CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED .

" FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
_ Loans from other funds
. Repayments of interfund loans, * *+ '+

) ,PnnCIpal pald on matunty of long-term debt
- Interest paid on’ Iong-tenn debt :

Net Cash Used for CaplIaI and
Related Flnancmg Actwatles

'CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

" Decrease. (Increase) in restncted cash and .

B mvestments for debt serwce o S
Net Cash Prowded by Investlng Actlvmes

oy
RN

|ncrease (Decrease) ln Cash

o ‘CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS July 1, 2012

18,943

\

F‘I’VCASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS June 30 2013 o

. Reconclhat(on ‘of operatlng income to net cash
. provided (used) by operating actlwties
. :Operahng income (loss) '
.~ Adjustments to reconcile operaImg ifcome lo net
" cash provided (used) by operatmg actwmes
- Depreciation - A
.. Nori-opérating‘income * . . """ oL f '
"~ Interest received . !
- Changes in asséts 5 Decreass in:
) Accounts recelvable
" Prepaid éxpenses .
- Ihventory .

k Changes in Ilabllmes Increase (decrease) in:. " :

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses -
" Accrued vacation

Customerdeposnts

:'Net cash provnded (used) by operatmg actlvmes o

- The np_tes to thie finencialﬁSIai'ernehts;are anintegrel part ef this sta,temer)t.

‘

an

\

8

N

o Propnetary_Funds_ 3
. Year Ended Juhe 30, 2013 . ‘
Co Emergency R - Other . -
EIectncaI ~ Services .- .. Sewer ‘Enterprise- _ Lo
Fund F‘und‘ i Fund S . Funds. -, Totals
'$1.542,894 ' 5146, 661, $361 440 $340,570 . ¢ < $2:391,565
© (917,916) (140253) (184 869) ° (214, 303) (1:457.346)
*(661,018) (78,469) . . (46,821) (138,956) - (825264) .
. (82,978) c (24,694) (21,818). © 0 (129,490)
3231 157 . 177 400 " -4,565.
T (15,787) . 74.909) 105,833 (34107) - _(15970) .
. 226,018 199,0'10“ 470005 0477 0 L 4821205
© (19.600) e (66,000) . (34:221) . . (179.821)
146,418 99,010 | .-(19,000) - ' (34,044) . 302,384
S e - " 722,000 22000
R | (110,218) SO L (o218
. (318,180). 39,605 L "(2,027) - (278,602) i
- (24, 876) " (103,408) ‘ L (128284) 7 0
_(8534) - (1.188) - e 4e722)
" (316,180) - (104,023) L (144,508) ' 19,073 . - (544826). .
Y . : T y ’\I‘\
o © 18,943 ' o
o 0 18,943 o T 18943
. (135 549) Cogs078 - | (38E20) . (38478). . (239,469).
712, G020 . 23748 .. . 92063 . ... 97047 ' 925630
$527,053 $46,826 | $53,243 "$60,039 . $686,161
- (9160,863)  (8153.512) . (s45,554) - (8701,024) . " . (8460,653)
106,365 84336 7-135,009 55,953 361,663 -
| 45,196 S S : 45,196
13,231 . 157" sy 400 - 4565
116667 (10,914) 2,562 6985 o 10,269 -,
-1 2,262 3,539 T . 452 " 6,263
. (6,875) C 623, . i 2462 (3,790)
. (18,241) (1,185) 103 LTy (G494
©10975! 3,507 720 ' 785:‘ 15987
(16,973) 2,463 (207) " 181 - (14838)
7470 - X 700, 7870 -
($15,767) _ (571,903) __ $108833 $341o ) . gs970)




~ CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
© Notesto Financial Statements -
" dune 30,2013 .

- NOTE1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Eh
' Reporting Enfity . R T R T
" The City of Caseade Locks(the City) is a ‘municipal corporation-goverhed by a mayor and six
* gouncil members elected by the citizens of, the: City." Administrative funictions are delegated to

 individuals who Teport to and are responsible to the council.- The chief administrative officer is the. .. -

.. city administrator. -
. The ggbdrﬁbahyin’g.rf,i.'nvan,cia\l"Statem‘e;rﬁ_sp'res-'en.t,\all,fUnds‘_’v'andfbdmpbnent units for which thie City
. is considered to befinancially: accountable. . The criteria_used in making this ‘determination -

includes. appointment of a voting 5majoﬂtj1;'impos,i'tion"off‘WiII, financial benefit or burden on the - :

" -primary government, and fiscal ‘dependency ‘on the _primary government. “'Baged upon the

- evaluét'idr\", of these criteria, the City is a primary government with no includable component units. -

¢

""'G'c"_i\)er,nrﬁent;wide‘ and Fund Finaricial Staternents oL
- The‘ngernment+wide,ﬁnangials statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
~ ¢hanigés in net,position) report inforfnation on all of the non-fiduciary. activities of the City.. For the .

most part, the. effect of iriterfund activity has been removed from these statements. ‘Governmental - S

 activities, which normally are supported by. taxes and intergovernn , ,
" separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent, on fees and charges for "
“The statement of activities demonstrates the ‘degree: 1o which the: direct expenses of a given: '
. function. or segment are offset by program revenues.. Direct expenses are-those that are clearly .
~identifiable’ with a specific function- or. segment. . -Program. revenues . includes 1) charges to .
customers or applicants who' purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, sefvices, or, privileges ',

.." " provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions’ that ‘are restricted to

.~ meeting th\e"ope\rétiyonal or capital requirements of a particular function or'segment. Taxes and- .
.. otheritems. not prope;ly‘»included fam‘ong' pregrams. revenues are. repdr;tedgih‘stead as general ..
e TréVenqu;y‘-' IR S T S St P BT
S Major‘*’/indi\)idﬂalr governmental fnds are reported as separaté columns in the  fund financial -

.. statements.. - S T U S T o
Méaé@re"r’nént‘F’ocds’ T S o
.. The “government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds financial statements. are

- presented on a full accrual basis of accounting with' an.economic resource measurement focus. -

_'With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation ‘of these -

\ental. revenues, are.reported o

" " funds are included ‘on the balance shest. Under the full accrual basis of accounting, revenues are

" recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred; regardiess of B

-the timing of related cash inflows and outflows.

T



CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Notes {o Financial Statements
June 30 2013

rNOTE 1- SUMMARY OF: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES contlnued

' . Measurement Focus -.continued:

" Governmental fund fi nancial. statements are reported usmg the current fmancral resources:

o ‘measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of. accounting. Revenues are recognlzed as
‘soon, as they are :both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to-be available

when.they are collectlble within the current period or soon- enough thereafter to.pay liabilities of .

o the, current period. - - For this purpose, . the’ City con3|ders revenues to be available if they. are -

: cotlected within 60 days of- the end of the- current fiscal penod Expendltures generally are:
*recorded when a Ilablllty is |ncurred as_under accrual accountmg However, debt serWCe :

L expendltures as well as clalms and Judgments are recorded only when payment |s due

fProperty taxes franchrse taxes llcenses .and mterest assomated wrth the current flscal penod

o areall constdered to be susceptlble to accrual and 5o have been recognized as. revénues of the ".. ‘
" -:‘current fiscal penod Al other Tevenue items are conS|dered to be measurable and avallable -

,?only when cash is recelved by the government

'The C|ty reports the followrng major governmenta| funds o ‘ )
- The genera/ fund is the government’s primary opeérating fund It accounts for aII flnanmat
: .’resources of the general government except those requrred to be accounted for m
.anotherfund T o ‘ B RN

: '-:}‘.’The street fund accounts for the recelpt and expendlture of funds assomated W|th the
L ’constructron and malntenance of streets wnthln the’ Ctty ‘ RN

k "The oap/ta/ reserve. 08 fund is- establtshed to account for monles accumulated for major
~. . fixed asset addlttons Pnncrpal fundlng is prowded by annual budgeted transfers from '
AR otherfunds R S T B ) . oy ‘ :

o .*’

i 'The Clty reports the followmg major proprretary funds : S :
The e/ectr/cal fund accounts for the acttvmes of the Clty s electnc drstnbutron operatlons

The emergency serV/ces fund accounts for the actlwtles of the Cltys ftre and ambulance C :

) operatrons '

S The sewer fund accounts for the actlvrtles of the Cltys sewage collectlon and treatment :
operatlons : : \ , T , o L :

- Addltlonally the Clty reports the followmg fund types : ) '
. -Special revenue: funds that account for revenues derlved from specrflc sources that have
o ‘been restricted to fmance partlcular functlons or actlvmes ‘These include. the system
IR .deve/opment fund grants fund, tour/sm fund 911 emergency fund and cemetery trust
,fund , . o o

. ‘-Other propnetaly funds mcludlng the CATV Water and cemetery funds that account for
»the respectlve revenues and expendltures of these actlvmes . TR

,
}

- -20-



CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30 2013

1"

' .'NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES contlnued

Measurement Focus-continued

'anate-sector standards “of accounting and flnancral reportlng lssued prror to December 1 1 989,:
.'generally are followed in both the government—wrde and proprietary fund financial statements to the '

- extent that those pronouncements do not conflict with or contradict guidance of: the Governmental
" Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the. optron of following subsequent prlvate- _
. sector gwdance for- their busmess-type activities .and enterprlse funds, - ‘sybject to this-same .' -

Irmltatron The government has elected not to follow subsequent prlvate sector gurdance
7' 'As a general rule the effect of mterfund actlvrty has been ellmrnated from the government—wrde \

financial' statements. - Exceptlons to- this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
' ',:charges between the City's electrlc water, sewer, and cable televrsron functions and various other. .

R . functlons ~of the’ government. - Elimination. of. these charges would dlstort the dlrect costs and R
L _jprogram revenues reported for the various functlons concerned ' : C -

4
'

[

o Amounts reported as program revenues mclude 1) charges fo customers or applrcants for goods

.| services, or privileges provided, 2) operating. grants and: contrlbutrons and 3) capltal grants’ and o
o ,contrlbutrons mcludmg ‘special assessments lnternally dedicated resources are’reported as
. _-‘general revenues rather than as program revenues leewrse general revenues rnclude all taxes

',Proprretary funds drstlngursh operatlng revenues and expenses from nonoperat/ng rtems |

B Operatmg révenues - and expenses genefally result from- providing services and producrng and ¢
- delivering goods in connection with a proprletary fund 's principal ongoing operatlons The prlncrpal B

. ‘operating revenugs of the City's enterprise funds- are charges to customers for sales and services. - .

e TheCity- also recognrzes .as operating revenue ‘the portron of tap. fees intended fo recover the' cost‘

of connectlng new customers to the system. Operatlng expenses . for. enterprrse funds include the
- costs of sales and services; ‘administrative. -expenses, and deprecratlon on-. capltal assets Al
* revenues and.expenses not meetrng this definition are reported as nonoperatmg fevenues and .

: "expenses When. both- restricted-and unrestrlcted resources are. available for-use, it is the Cltys c L

‘polrcy to use restrlcted resources first; then unrestrlcted resources as they are needed

o Assets, Lrabrlltres, and Net posrtlon or Equutv

\

. Cash and Cash Equivalents

o vDeposrts and lnvestments

. Forfinancial reporting purposes the Clty consrders all hrghly Irquld mvestments wnth a maturlty of ;;
i three months or less when purchased to be cash equlvalents - A R

\

Oregon Revised Statutes authorrze the. Crty to lnvest in obllgatlons of the U S Treasury and its
' agencies, certarn bonded obllgatlons of Oregon munrcrpalrtles certificates of deposit, certain -

S commercial paper bankers acceptance corporate debt, bank. repurchase agreements ‘and the o

.~ Oregon ‘State Treasurer”s Local Government lnvestment Pool lnvestments for the Clty are’,.
»K'-*Lreportedatfarrvalue S '

" Receivablés and pavables ’ : :
' All trade and property tax recervables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectlble accounts




" CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

h NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLlCIES - contlnued o
Assets, L|ab|l|t|es, and.Net position or Equuty contlnued ce

Receivables and payables - contlnued r

i “Ad valorem property taxes are levied on- all taxable property as of January 1 precedlng the o

) begmnmg of the fiscal year Property taxés become a lien;on January 1 for.personal property | and .
"~ on July T for real _property. - Collection dates are November_ 15, February 16, and "May 15. - -

. Dlscounts are allowed " if the. amount due is recelved by November 15 or February 15.. Taxes -
»unpald and outstandlng on May 16 are considered- dellnquent Uncollected property taxes are

\ -shown in"the -combined balance sheet. -Uncollected taxes: are deemedto be substantially.. o

o collectlble or- recoverable through llens ‘therefore, .no: allowance. for uncollectlble taxes has been - \
e establlshed Property taxes collected within approxmately sixty’ days after fiscal year end are

~recogn|zed as- revenue ‘The. rémaining balance ‘of taxes ‘receivable-is. recorded as- deferred ‘

rfrevenue because lt is: not deemed avallable fo finance operatlons of the. current penod All o

s property taxes recelvable are’ due from property owners wnthln the Clty

I lnventorv of Materlals and Supplles

Inventones of matenals and supplles in Enterprlse Funds are stated at the Iower of cost or market
. - using the first-in first-out (FIFO) method of costing. Inventories in the governmental type funds are PN
" not conSIdered matenal and consequently are recorded by the Clty as expendltures at the tlme of

purchase ~ o T N

L Restncted Assets

- I Sy -
Voo wot e R . 4 . A
f ‘A; - o, A . -

"Certam fund balances are restncted to the purpose for WhICh the fund was oreated Restrlcted j. o

: assets in the sewer, fund: result from sewer revenue; bond debt servrce requrrements specmed by

© ' United States Department of: Agrlculture ‘Rural Utilities Setvice.- These assets ‘have been set"

- . .aside to. pay principal and mterest on.bonds: payable in future . years and emergency repalrs or - "
PR replacement caused by unforeseen catastrophe :Such restricted amounts'at June: 30 2013 were -
RO $60 979. lncluded in thls amount is the RUS requlred restncted reserve of $53 711. ‘

B '«‘Other assets are restrlcted by enabllng leglslatlon for system development hlghway and street: L o

\ S ,‘malntenance and constructlon culture and recreatlon and cemetery malntenance -

: \/, ‘;»"’\CapltalAsset ‘ : B ‘ N .
' Capital assets, Wthh lnclude property, plant equrpment “and lnfrastructure assets (eg roads .

",Sldewalks -and similar Jitems), are reported in the. applicablé governmental or busmess-type’ N
activities columns in the government—wude financial statements. Capital assets are:defined by the - -

- " 'falr market value at the date of donatlon

Clty as assets with an ‘initial, individual, cost of more than $3,000 and an estlmated useful life -
extending beyond a single reporting penod Such assets are stated at historical cost; or estlmated{

~historical cost if purchased or constructed: Ina; pl‘lOl' year the Clty hired consultants to prepare an - "
.»estlmate of the ofiginal cost of the Cltys enterpnse fund- capltal assets. Substantlally all of the. . = . *

“cost: of such assets is based on this estimate.” Donated capltal assets are recorded at estlmatedr e

(O

L 1The costs of normal malntenance and reparrs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materlally extend assets llves are not capltallzed - : vl S
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CI'I'Y OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
SELEEE A Notes to Financial Statements
et June30, 2013 ' ,
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES—. oontinUed
‘ *Assets Llabllltles, and Net posmon or Equltv contmued C

. Capital Assets — — continued - - o
" The City's polioy is to capitalize’ materlal mterest costs as part.of the cost of capltal assets based -

on the borrowrng costs rncurred Such costs Were not consrdered materlal in: 2013

i

Property plant and equrpment of the Clty is deprecrated usrng the stralght—hne method over the =
. foIIowrng estrmated usefuI Ilves ‘ ‘ S

o Assets Cos L Years

.»BurIdlngs and rmprovements L 20- 50 .
- Public domain rnfrastructure <o 30- 100
o System mfrastructure ) L 25-50
*- . Vehicles .. . - ' . 40-20
L Offloe and other equrpment T ‘5—'10'

)

- ‘Compensated Absences and Srckliy T C '
' Compensated absences for vacation pay are’ aoorued rn the government—wrde and propnetary ‘

" fuid financial. statements Srck pay, WhICh does not vest |s reoognrzed in- aII funds when Ieave is . -

)

" ' Lonq-Term Debt o , e _
Ii-the government-wrde frnancral statements and proprretary fund types in” the fund frnancraI

statemenits, . long:term . debt and, other long-term'. obligations. are reported as. Ilabrlrtles in the..-. "

" applrcable governmental actrvrtres busrness—type actrvrtres or proprletary fund type Statement of ‘
: Net posrtron : . g . : L -

»‘FundEurt e ' o - ' ' RUEREEE Lo
‘Béginhing wrth frscal year 2011 the Clty rmplemented GASB Statement No 54 “Fund BaIance -

""V:’Reportrng and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.” - This Statement provrdes more oIearIy-

L defined fund balance categorres to 'make the ‘nature and extent of the oonstralnts placed.on a g

governments fund: balanoes more. transparent The foIIowrng cIassrfrcatrons descrrbe the.’ N

}‘ relative strength of the- spendlng constraints:’ ;
e Nonspendable fund, balance——amounts that are not in spendable form (such as .
- inventory) or'are. requlred to be maintained mtact ‘

‘f o Restrrcted fund balanc e—-amounts constramed to speorfrc purposes by therr provrders__-
- (such as grantors bondholders and. hrgher leveIs of government) through constltutronal ,

.. provisions, or by enabling legislation.” -

e "Commrtted fund balanoe——amounts oonstralned to specrfrc purposes by the Crty itself,
o using its highest level of decision= -making authorrty (i.e., City’ COUI‘ICII) “To be. réported as
o committed, -amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unIess the Crty takes the’, )

o . same highest level. action to remove or ohange the’ constralnt L

Te Assigned- fund. baIance——amounts the Crty intends to use for a speolfrc purpose Intent ,
"~ can be expressed by the City Councrl or by an offroral or body to WhICh the Crty Councrl g

. delegates the authority. -

. ‘-'”o'"“Unassrgned fund- balanoe—-amounts that are avarIabIe for any purpose Posrtrve '

" amounts are: reported only in the GeneraI Fund




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON o |
Notes to Financial ‘Statéments | - .
' June 30; 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES contmued

- Assets, Lrabrlrtres and Net posmon or Eqmtv contmued

. Use of Estlmates ) C
; In" preparing the Crtys frnancral statements management is requrred to’ make estrmates and -

-assumptions that “affect the reported -amounts of assets ‘and liabilities . and disclosure ‘of ~ -

- contingent assets ‘and liabilities at thie date of the financial statements and reported amounts of -
" reveriues  and- expenditures and expenses durmg the- reportrng perrod Actual results could
'.dlfferfrom those estlmates : . \ _ 5 -

)

l'NOTE 2~ DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

.~ . Deposits and investments teo ‘
. Custodial credit risk for deposrts is the rlsk that in the event of a bank fallure the Crtys deposrts .
~+.may not be returned or the City will not be able to, recover collateral securities i ln the possession of -

-an oitside party Oregon Revised Statutes requrre deposrts to be adequately covered by federal = |

v._.,deposrtory ‘insurance.” or deposrted at"an ‘approved . depository: as ldentlfred by, the Oregon
'Treasurer At Juné 30 2013, the carrying amount: of the Crtys deposrts was $191,519-and the

- ~bank balance was- $259 209 Of the bank balance all was covered by Federal deposrtory' o

,j‘f‘lnsurance o oy

R For rnvestments custodral credlt rrsk IS the l‘lSk that in the event of the farlure of the counterparty,’

*-'the. City will not be able to' recover the ‘value of its investments or collateral securities_in the . '
N possessron of an outside- party. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will .- _
e adversely affect the fair value of' an mvestment Investments are diversified to minimize the risk of e

' loss resultmg from over—concentratlon of assets in a spedific’ maturrty perrod a. srngle issuer, or an A

N " individual class of securities. ‘The City has not adopted a formal polrcy for these rrsks At June 30 \'f
o 2013 the Crty s rnvestment balances were as folloWs o S RS

’ ' Reported Amount/

e - : N Cost . . Fair Value
Oregon Local Government LT S
- Investment Pool - g s208 5, 031 281

'g‘The Local Government lnvestment Pool is rncluded rn the Oregon Short Term Fund (OSTF)V
- which was established by’ the: Staté Treasurer. - OSTF is not; subject to SEC regulation: OTSF i~

. subject to: requirements establrshed in Oregon Revised Statutes, investment policies adopted, by -
.. the Oregon Investment Council, -and portfolio gurdelrnes establrshed by the Oregon. Short Term -

. 'Fund Board. .The. Governor appornts the. members. of the Oregon lnvestment Councrl and the

. 3 Oregon Short Term Fund Board, The pool is unrated as to credrt qualrty ratmg

"_\"Cash and lnvestments are reflected on the comblned balance sheet as follows

Unrestricted: <~ "~ + - - " $2,161,821 ‘
‘ Restrrcted for debt servrce L 60 979 B ‘
B 2200800




- CITY. OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements |
June 30, 2013

| . NOTE 2 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS contmued

.Recervables )

) o Recervables as of June 30, 2013 for. the Crty s IndIVI
N Iaggregate mcludlng the applrcable a|lowances for uncollectrble accounts are as follows

dual majorfunds and nonmajor funds in the o

28

- Less
Accounts Grants ‘Taxes e - Allowancé for I
ST _ Recelvable‘ .‘ Recervable " Receivable - Tofal - Uncollectrbles Jotal - -+
Gerieral . $29,713 ¢ , $10932 .$40,645 ($12600) $28 '$28,045 . -
Streets . 885 . 685 .. 585"
Electrical 112,096 112,096 . - (225) - 114,871 ¢
Emergency Servrces .. 103,578 ¢ 103,578 (45 544) 58 034 -
-Sewer - .. 33,175 . . .33,175 . ‘ 33,176 .
Nonmajor Eunds‘ L '_“'19.'255. . .$56,081 ° . 75336 » 75 336 S
$208402 $56,081. $109032  $365415 ($68,369) © $307 046
o '»Caprtal assets o ‘ " ‘ S J
o Capltal asset actrvrty for the year ended June 30 2013 was as follows: Co N
' S Balarces . < e Balances =
Lo : * fJuly1 2012 Addltrons‘-* ~_Deletions . June 30,2013
Governmental actlvrtres : R R R
L 'Caprtal assets not bemg deprecrated R ; - R -
3 Land : } $171,265 I 1$171,.2‘65
'Iotat caprtal assets not berng deprecratec L 171265 - 0 0 1'7".1{,1'\2'65 a
. .“f?;CaprtaI assets bemg deprecrated : e ;
Burldmgs and |mprovements ‘ 272,281 Lo . © 25,000 .. 247 281
Machrnery and equrpment 502,697 ., 5836 77,470 431,063 - ¢
L Infrastructure S 1888 046. - S Ex 1,888,046
, Total caprtal assets bemg deprecrated ( 2, 663 024 .. 5,836 . ,>102~,‘470 . 2,566,390
'_,Less accumulated deprecratron for _ L : o S SR S - I
" Buildings and rmprovements : ‘(145,2’5.0) - (6 226) o (3,7509) . (147,726). .
Machiriery-and equrpment (381,085) . (19,333) | (77.432) - (822 986) -
Infrastructure o (1,055 OU_ , 45 524';;, (1 100 54@_ .
Total accumulated deprec|atlon | (1 581 3511 (71 ou ) ‘('8'1,1'82)‘5‘. (1,571,252)_
Total caprtal assets berng deprecrated net . - 1,081,6_73 " ( 524Q y 21288 995138 .
Governmental actrvmes capltal assets net: $1,252,938 s $65,24J $2A1,288"' ‘,$.1f,166,40'3‘i o



CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON : N
o Notes to Financial Statements’ o o
L ' June 30 2013 B o

".‘\*.NOTEZ DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS contlnued R e
Capltal assets contmued o e e

e Lo ,Balances o "f Sepi . palances’ L
S0 7. July1,2012 ¢ Additions .. Delefions - June 30,2013

[P

Business-typé activities:
Capltal assets ‘ot bemg deprecnated Ce T S
7. Land - « T 1 & X $133,927
Constructlon ln progress e oo 13932 UL 13,082

3

- Other Lo T e 33805 R 33,505 .

»

s

: Total capltal assets not bemg deprec:ated~ 181,364 0 0 C 181,364

N Capltalassets bemg depreolated Co s S e e S
o Buildings T 163103 - . .- 4631088 |
CoSystem o . Lt 4040038 107,836° | 3523 12,046,551 .
o Machlnery and equment Ll LD 1850 006'.'1 229,443 - 427,873, 1651676 ¢

y Total capltal assets belng depreCIated S 15, 423 280 - 3,37;2,79 : N ',14'31,396 15;32‘9;,‘1:63: "

o . Less accumulated depreCIatlon for / A

CBuildings ;oo T (102,887) (32 516) SRR :-»-;‘(‘13_»5',403)“
System Lt o o 4a95088) o (271427) (3523) (4693842) " .

Machlnery and equment T IR “('1 218‘771-)‘(,' : (77 721) (369196)‘ (927 296)

-Total‘accumulated deprecnatlo'n BN o '(5 747 596) (381 664) (372 719)". N (5 756 541).- :

v

P R ' . 0

Total capltal assets bemg depremated net 9,675,684’ - (44 385): L ‘58 677 ‘_ : 9572 622‘ B

1

Busmess type actlvmes capltal assets net : .$9',,857«,O‘48 : ($44,385)- ‘ $58 677 $9 753 986 o

. Deprecnatlon expense was charged ’co functlons/programs of the Clty as follows
.- Governmental activities: - - e L
' Generalgovernment . -~ . ., . o $19477
Highways and streets, mcludlng deprec;latton of e T ‘
general lnfrastructure assets LA L 511-,_606 U

Total depreCIatlon expense governmental aotlwtles - $7,'»1,08,3-.» o
""(‘Busmess-type actlwtles T IR o e T
UoWater T T ST e T 830,635
Sewer L e e 135,000
'.Publlcsafety T e S L 84336

:v'Tot‘al,fd‘epreciaﬁpn é.xpense‘,~ bu’sjne'ssrtype aeti\}it[es o - $381,664-




- Qregon lnvestment Board.at a rate of 4%

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON

. 'Notesto Fihancial Statements -
R v June 30 2013

- fNOTE 2 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS contrnued
" 'Interfund transfers
The City. routlnely makes transfers between funds These are pnmarrly to th

e Capital R‘e,se'rv‘_e' .

- Fund for future major ‘capital’ purchases and, other funds for current capltal outlay Interfund .
o transfers for the year were as follows N o
' . .\ ; - X ,‘l‘_rans'fer . - L i
B o Caprtal Nonmajor S o Emergency | ‘:._,Non'ma]or. o o
' Transfer'Out:‘ : o " General - ' Resérve - Governmental " Electrical Sewer . Services Proprietary ~ Total - |
R "G‘eneral’ S e - - ’'$199,010 S stes0t0
" Street - ssgee e BT - o o25109,
" Gapital Reserve S sgese | . SL780 . $226018.. o $6,577 . 240181
. .»‘Nonmajorgovemmental coog786- oL gdrooo © L anT8e
" Sewer SV Tes000 o u -2 66,000
Electrical . 76000 . 3,600 78800 .
-Nonmajo‘rprobrieta‘ry . : ‘54.221 . " ) - 221. L
* Total transfers dut" $6,692 . '/ $201420, $1,750 . $226018 . _$47,000 . $199,010 .- $10,177 © .$691—,967 L

o Bonds payable and long-term debt o ‘
. Bonds payable consists of a sewef revenue serlal bond lSsue

The. rnterest rate for the 1998*' L

- Rural Utilities Service Sewer Revenue Bond |ssue is.4. 75.. Long-terti debt consists.of a loan from .

Interest in the amount of $49, 722 is included as &'

- direct expense on the 'statement of actrvmes Durmg the year the City. retired a loan from-the-

"were as follows

a "’-Oregon Economic Development Department. - Other long-term debt consrsts of accrued vacation'
~and. construiction deposrts Maturltres of bond prrnclpal and other long—term debt at June 30 2013",. -

19988ewer ‘ L S
- - Revenie Bonds’ _ ‘OlBloan . Total . -
o Prlncrgal - Interest Prrncrpal " lnterest'\ " Principal . lnter_est ;
201314 $16 077 $37.,633 $27 043_ 36, 368 $43,120 $44 001, -
0 2014-15 . 16,841~ 36,870 - 28,145 - 5,266 44,986 ‘,'. 42136 .
~ v2015-16 . 17,641 - .36,070. ' 29,202 . 4019 . 46,933 140,189 |
- C2016-17, - 18,479 036232 .  -30485 2926_’ © " 48964 38,158
2017-18 - 19,357 34384 . 31727 o 1684 51,084 - 36,038
201823 141,480 - 157,075 . 25009 .. - 510. . 137,389 . 157 585 ' .
©.2023-28 - 140,593 127,960 - S 140,593 - 127,960 - .
| 202833 177,312 91,242 77,312 0 91,242 -
£ 2033-38 - 223,618 - 144,935 - 223,618 44,935
1 2038:39° 9,334 ; 2417 | 9,334 2417l
S §750,732 - . $603,788  _ $172,601 °_$20,873 - ' $923333 $6'24,,‘,6_61v .

oy



" CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON -
" Notesto FinancialStatements
' June 30, 2013

© NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS — confinued -~
* Bonds payable and long-term debt - continued © - - - -
. Changes in Long-T erm Debt were as follows: ..~

l -

. 1998Sewer . . . . ‘
- "Revenue’, ~ - OEDD "~ [ -OB.- " .o AR
o 7. .ponds. . toan " _-loan - _ Other .. __Total
'.‘T,GoVérnm'ent'a]-t‘ypéactiviﬁesi‘-, o T T T o
Balarice - July 1, 2012: C
Paments

. 'A/I

o $le7e0 . $18760,
e ey L eIy

" Balance - June 30, 2013 | O qBA43 18,143
Bpi‘sir'\‘ess‘-\‘typeaé‘;tii!iﬁes;‘ - LT e s e T
. Balance -July4,2012 . $767.965. . $8676 - $197478 . 74795 1126414

Cpaymeits L (7939 @76 (@870, __(T128) . _ (145414

57667 . . 981,000

" Balance - June 30,2013 7 ¢ . 750,782 . . 0 172601

7 Total:June30,2018 . - 8750732 - 80 | gt72601 . 75810 - 9990143 . -

~ 'NOTE 3 —~OTHER INFORMATION -
. Risk management . .- BT T
" The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft.of, damage to, and destruction -
. of assets; errors_and omissions; and- natural disasters for which the City- carries commercial

" . 'insurance, No settiements have exceeded coverage during the previous three years. = = '~

- Employee Retirement Plan =~ © . . - v oo e

~ Plan. Description.. The - City is a- participating employer in - the: Oregon Public: Employees . = .

. Retirement Fund -(PERS), -a ‘cost-sharing - multiple-employer “defined - benefit pension. public
employee retirement plan established under Oregon Revised Statute Chapter 238.600 that acts -~ ©

~ as a'common;invéstment and administrative agent for public.employers in the State of Oregon.

" PERS. provides retirement and disability benefits, postemployment. healthcare- benefits, annual

" cost-of-living adjustments, and' death: benefits to plan members .and_beneﬁc'i.a‘ries,_ Benefits are .

‘ "_g,’-fég,'ta,blis‘hed by state stafute.

" In'the 2003 legislative session, the Oregon Legislative Assembly-created. a successor plan for -
.. PERS:. : Thé Oregon-Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP) is effective for all new employees .-
- hired on'or after August 29,2003, and also.'applies to any indctive: PERS mémbers who return
*to. employment following a six. month or -greater break in'service, OPSRP is a hybrid cost-
" sharing multiple employer plan that consists'of the folfowing: (a) a pension program, which'is the -
t.." defined benefit portion-of the plan, and (b) ah Individual Account Program, which is the defined . . -
~~ - contribution. of the ‘plan.. The 1998-Oregon Legislature established a different level of benefits:
* for employees who began their six month. waiting period on or after January 1, 1996.. This level
"is called Tier Two., . el T L

28




ClTY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Notes to - Frnancral Statements
5 June 30, 2013. s

NOTE3 OTHER INFORMATION contlnued

. Employee Retirement Plan — continued -

“Both PERS and OPSRP are administered by the Publlc Employees Retlrement Board (OPERB)
7 The: comprehenswe annual financial report of the funds.‘administered by the OPERB may: be‘. :
obtalned by writing.to PERS,’ PO Box 23700, ‘Tigard, OR, 97281-3700, by callrng 1- 503 598-7377

T or by accessmg the PERS web site at http //www oregon gov/PERS

Fundrnq Polrcv Members of PERS are requrred to contnbute 6. OO% of therr salary covered under S
.. the 'plan. The City is. requrred by ORS 238.225 to contribute at ‘an actuarlally determined rate. -

" The rates for the year were: PERS Tier 1/Ti |er2 17 47%; OPSRP’ general service members — | .
_ 16:73%; and OPSRP police and fire — 19.44% of salary covered under the plan. The.contributon =~ . .

~ requirements - for plan members and the City are establlshed by ORS Chapter 238 and may be:
amended by an act of the Oregon Leglslature S r . - ‘

Annual Pensron Cost For the year. ended June 30 201 3; the Crtys annual pensron cost for o
"PERS was equal to the City’s required and actual contrrbutrons The, requured contnbutron was
determmed as part.of the December 31, 2012 actuarial valuation using the pro;ected unit credit’

" cost method. : The actuarral assumptrons mcluded (@) 8 00%: investment rate of return (net of

.-adiministrative expenses), (b) prolected salary-increases was 3.75% per.year, (c) future interest - - |
-credits on member contnbuttons of 8.00% on regular member accounts and 8.25% on vanable A
member .accounts; and (d) 2 75%  per - year. ‘post- retirement cost—of-lrvang increases,  “ The . P o

underlyrng long-term assumed rate of inflation is 2.75% per year.” The actuarial value of PERS. -

assets are valued on the prOJected unit credit’ method -The Crtys unfunded actuarial llablllty s r

belng amortrzed asa Ievel percentage of pavroll overa closed 20 year perrod for Tler 1/T ier 2 and o
16 years for OPSRP ' ‘ - ,

‘ Annual Pensron Cost

)""

i Frscal Y"earﬁ Annual:Pension o Percentage o'f ‘ Net Pensron
Ending . .. Cost(APC) = . APC Contributed Obllgatlo N
6-30+11 .. U$138,563 © - .. 100% S0

S 8-30-12 . . 120,666 . C100% T s 0

: 630 43 o 1387240 o 0 100%. - . 0

Trend lnformatlon

~Trend |nformat|on is desrgned to glve an indication- of the progress made in accumulatlngf,v,‘
suﬁlcrent assets to pay benefits wheh due.  ‘Actuarial information for calendar year 2011 is the =~ .
. most recent available. - As noted in-the table, the Cltys actuarlal valuatron of assets and accrued-‘_ S

llabrllty is pooled as of the. 2011 valuatlon

Schedule of Fundmg Progress for Clty of Cascade Locks

'Actuarlal Unfunded Co T

Valuation -~ Actuarial -~ Funded. ~ Covered : - UAL/ .
Date - Liability - = Ratio. = - Payroll S ’Payroll
12-31+10 .\' C 1‘,’43'6,259 9% ; 800 925 . '179%;1‘ o
12-31-11 o 1,547,049_ i 75% : 706 952 o 219% :

©42-31-12°° 1,140,684 . 83% . 655246 174% .

. +29-




- Reti fement Health Insurance Account

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Notes to Financiak Statements o
' June 30, 2013 '

.TNOTE3 OTHER INFORMATION contmued
" Employee Retirement Plan, continued .

'RHIA - As a member of Oregon Publrc Employees]i,-

“‘Retlrement System (OPERS) the City. contrlbutes to the Retiremeént 'Health Insurance Account, .

| "(RHlA) for each of its. ellglble employees RHIA is a cost-sharing multlple-employer deflned o : |

- benéfit other postemployment benefit plan admmlstered by. OPERS. Eligible’ PERS: retlrees who .
.7 receive: beneflts and are enrolled in certain PERS -administered health insurance programs may_

‘receive a sub5|dy towards’ the payment of health rnsurance premlums " This" report can be -

- jobtalned within the: same. PERS report as stated in the PERS note. The. authonty to establish . .- ‘

"'fand amend: the bengfit- provrsron of RHIA resides. with. the Oregon Leglslature Under ORS
3-'238 420 retirees may receive a- subsrdy for Medlcare supplemental health insurance of up to
~.$60. per: month " towards;, the cost of their_health insurance premitim under the RHIA. "

' ', Partlcupatlng governments are’ contractually requrred o contribute to. the’ RHIA at a rate

_'assessed each year by. OPERS -currently . 59%. for tier-1/tier 2 and 50% for OPSRP annual
- covered- payroll The: OPERS Board sefs the employer contnbutlon rates based on the annual

- requwed contribution; of the employers (ARC), an amount: actuarlally determmed in accordance '

- with the parameters of GASB'No. 45. “The ARC represents a levél of fundlng ‘that, if paid on an.

" ~ongoing basis, is prolected to cover normal cost each year.and amortize ‘any: ‘unfunded actuarial - .
liabilities of the plan over & “period not 'to. exceed thirty -years. ‘The City's allocated RHIA

' .‘(v,unfunded actuarial liability at December 31, 2012, 2011; and 2010 s $13 747, $18,314, and . -

S $28,816, respectuvely The City's. contributions to RHIA for the: years ended June 30, 2013, " ..

<2012, and-2011 were approxumately $3 571 $2 050 and $2 300 respec’uvely WhICh equaled‘ :
the reqwred contrlbutlons each year o e

t‘v,/: ) ‘

,,,,,,
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'

GENERAL FUND o

REVENUES

Properfy taxes and rnterest S

Payments in fieu Of taxes
from Enterpnse Funds

Intergovernmental revenues: ‘
.- Stafe liguor. taxes

- Library.revenue "

_ Gigarette taxes

'  State revenue sharmg funds .

Charges for servrces
Use 0f city. property fees
~Gopy and fax charges
Information service fees i
. Planning fees

. e
- . Planning englneenng estlmates

Recreation fees
»\C'Ity fall rental

Fines"énd'fone'ituresi '

Mlscellaneous revenues
" Interest on |nvestments

L Transient room assessment o

: Telephonefranchlses :
. Garbage service franchise fee
- "Recreation donatxons o
, "Other o

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Admlmstratlve
Personal servnces [

Materials and services.
. .Capitaloutlay -

Plannmg
Personal servnces
‘Materials and servrces ‘

, -

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Schedule of Revenues Expendrtures and’

Changes in Fund Ba|ances ‘Budget and Actual
: Year Ended June 30 2013
: " Variance “- .
Budgeted Amounts , o Favorable -
Ongmal - o - Fmal . Actual . - jUnfa'vorable)_.
| §181,000 . _ *.$181,000 CS19T5TT, - $16577
L 151831 15181 160850 (o8t
15,500 55000 15808 309 .
1600 1:600 '1,600. 0
© 1,650 . ~ 1,850 o670 .- 200
6,000, - _ - 6,000 ‘ 7.712‘65'5 . 6,685
124,750 . ; 24750 31, 734 6984 .
34710 - 134710, - 34710 o
Sl e e 487 e
S s T8 760 ... v 685 -
10,000, " 10,000 | . 4758 . (5.242)
S 10000 10,000 ) ©.(10000)
o .. o 534 . 534 -
400 o a0 580 180
- 5,5,535‘ 66535 41,829 _(13,708)
300 . 300 300 0
l 300 . 300 o L 522 223"
5 Coet700 91,700 . 100,768 9,088 -
o 3800 3,500 4,379 879 .
» 1,000 1,000 1,000 0
10,000 - 10,000 3,253 ey
R 3500 o 8,000 7799 L | (200) '
110 000° 114,500 iz . 3221
. 523416_‘  sorote. . 540011 12 095
48,656 S 57,656 .. 56,092 1564[
44,480 44,480 - 37,846 6,634
300 .~ 300 0 300
- 93436 102436 . 93938 8498
47386 . 47,396 42357 5,039
32131 ... 26,806 - 12,124 14,682
7927 74,202 54481 " 19721

Cn




[ T v ’ e ., ’ " . 4.’
" CITY OF GASCADE LOCKS, OREGON . . [
S : o Schedule'of Revenues, Expendituresand . * .
‘ o Changes i’ Fund Balatices - Budget and Actual -, - . ‘ R

.~ Personal services | - ‘ L7855 . L7655 . . 3,006 . .. 4650
 “Materials and services - - 4345 - T 4345 L2783 . . 1662

: - A2000 12000 .. 5788 6af2.

- PollceServIces , ‘ O e e
Matenals and servnces ' , 87,433 . 87,133 0 . 87432 . i

- Contmggnqges

Property depariment:

. Personal services' |

> Materials and services . - Tl
Capital outlay’, /. .« -~ - : '

5

. Governmental/ Communlty Relatlons

Matenals and services. -

Recreatlon department

- PN
- "

s

Revenues Over Expendltures IR

"

- " OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

'Operanng transfersin -~ . - R

' . " Operating transfers out

Repayment of mterfund loans . "; .

Total O!her Flnancmg (Uses)

Revenues Over (Under) Expendttures 2

and Other Uses

o FUND BALANCE duly 1, 2012

FUND BALANCE June 30, 2013

‘Tot’aIExpenditbres‘ SRR o

IR

! Budgeted Amounts ) .

Ongmal

Fmal

AR . YearEndedJuneSO 2013 R

" Actual ' -

+ Variance

Favorable

' (Unfavorable) ° -

Lo ,,6'9,73'14
TLUTT U eere
‘ 1,800

B 69731""
19,979

48200
S16,331
e

U183

3648
- 1,800 ..

~ 1,800,

91,510

t

o510 .

64.531

26,979 " -

6200

6,200

L 4548 -

1852

372; 020

2214

2014

"._ 375696

310,418

N ‘2,‘2’14

L 65277-_5 '

151 396

RN :"O;
18801y
(82.595). -

12221
- 756

- (119.626) -
- (82,595)

T i ;
b 229,593

o 756
o (119;120).

(82 284)

T, 372; =

0
506
311

(zoo 64 48)

. (201,396)

- (60.000)

(0t.465)

(49 244)‘ ‘

50 000

o 28,945‘ S

817

. 78489

.. 50000

5735

756 -

. $86,300 . .

_ §85541 0

.
N
\
. ) -,‘
5 - v T
.
. .
il
, .
-
. ' )
} " ’
. )
- N
. ,
.
- \ ,
N
- 2
, e .
, .
L N <
. . v ~
} . .- L .
. L o
t - : -3.2-
. } . ;




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendltures and

Changes in'Funid Balances Budget and Actual

STATE TAX STREET

' REVENUES .
State gas tax apportronment

" Interest on investments. -

g Mlscellaneous revenue L

Total Revenues

S ’TEXPENDITURES

Personal servrces o
Materlals and sen/rces
Capltal outlay o
Contmgencres .

B Total Expendrtures o

kY

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures

. OTHER FINANCING USES
Operatmg transfers out -

- Revenues and Other Uses Over i RS

(Under) Expendltures :

RN rYFUND BALANCE July1 2012 o

| F ]FUND BALANCE June 30, 2013

- 93750‘* -

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Onglnal and .
Flnal Budget

, \'/ananc'e
: Favorable
(Unfavorable)

. Actudl

- $64290‘ e ($71o)
s 2t
(100

$65 000
975
00 O

g 65 375‘_" 64798 (579
. 20690'~. 3
11554
12471

.7.826

;.45,605- co T 2491500

27,8190 T 16,2657 - -

‘ g12,“50‘o 29 '
7826 _ 0~

B9 541 .

41208 .

(28 375) EREY A 51962

o ;“'(3-1",625)”;]' w(25§1'99)‘ ) ede

(60 000) (1 612) . 68388

04,083

60, ooo, 34,083

s o5t soasi



CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON "

Notes to’ Requrred Supplementary Informatlon .
June 30 2013 ' :

NOTE'1= sTlEWAR?DsHi‘P, coi\‘nrf:l'_flANc[-:, A_N’D ACCQUNTABILITY :

.

“'Budqetan/ Informat|on : o , -
) Annual budgets are adopted ona baS|s consrstent wnth Oregon Rewsed Statues (ORS 294 t_ocal o

B ‘”Budget Law) for aII governmental funds All annual approprlatlons Iapse at f scal year end

L Each year, the budget officer" submlts a proposed budget to-the Budget Commlttee for publ|c1 S

hearing. The budget cominittee’ conS|sts of the City Council.and an'equal t number of lay citizens of -

" the City appointed by the council. The budget commitiee reviews, the proposed budget and - ‘A

o approves the budget document The Councn holds a publlc heanng and adopts a fmal budget no-,/‘ L

- later than June 30.

S T.The budget |s prepared by category (| e., personal serwce matenats and servrces capltal outlay, L

v debt service and other requirements) wrthrn funds except for the General Fund which budgets on ™
67,—a departmental basis. - Adjustments  to the budgetary appropnattons require .approval of the'-
Council. - Expendlture appropnatlons may not. be overexpended - except in° the case of grant. -

A "fundlng |ssued during the -fiscal year. . Councrl may transfer amounts . between: categones by-

.resolutlon Unexpected addrtlonal resouroes may be added to- the budget through the use of a -

., : .‘supplemental budget

The followmg budgetary categones had eypendltures exceedlng appropnahons for the year | S

PR Fund FaRE _category - Arnotint S
f'EmerQeﬂCy Services . Matenals and services - .$3,076 " . |
- 'Emergency Serv;ces “,Repayment ofloans . = - 2 999,, .

e .,jGrants . ' .. Personalsefvices. < - . 905 IRERT

| Reconcmatlon of Budgetary tntormatton wnth GAAP tntormatlon

\ Following -is. a’ reconcnlatlon of the budgetary basis. of accountmg W|th the GAAP ba8|s of '_A‘

:'accountmg forthe General Fund and Street Fund R L

o - Generat © .. Street
Revenues over expendltures and . S
. other uses - budget basis = : $28,945 - ($1,612)
- Depreciation expense - - - - (19478)- . . (61,608)" .’
. Capitalized expenses - . ... 586 - . .
. ;“Loss on sale of property - E S (21,288) -
- Change in net posrtlon GAAP basrs . O ($5,985) . ) ($53 218)

S
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Scheduile of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual ‘

Year Ended June 30 2013

ELECTRICAL FUND

"REVENUES

" Residential sales -
VCommercraI sales

~ Street lights

- Sales to, public bodres
\Customer rnstallatron

. Polecontaéts, B

- Intereston mveétments o

Weatherization - | -~ . 5 S =

_MrscelIaneous
Total Revenues L

o ”EXPENIITURES

- 'Operating:- C
" Personal services - S
Materials and servrces o

S "“Capital outlay

Contlngencres

Admlnlstratron .
Personal services S
Materrals and servrces T

' Total Expendrtures
Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures

- OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Repayment of interfund loans
e Operatrng transfers out

Total Other Sources (Uses)

A Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures.-‘

B and OtherUses v
o FUND BALANCE JuIy1 2012

- FUND BALANCE June 30 2013

Orlgrnal and

FlnaI Budget

$713 000 .

518,000 481,359 (36 641). .
25,300 ‘;g,25,3,87_, Cer
252,000 - \261,99,4' ‘ 9‘9_94‘
7,000 8,310 . 1,310
3750’ 3905,“ - 155 -
_3000, o - 3230 - 230
25,000 . 21481 (3,519)
1,006,000 42,615, (963 385)

'Ac'tuaI -

 §721,809

2583080

) 900,440
1,830,475
°123,500
64,098

. \

501,817
- .983278 -
29,707 -

Varrance
Favorable

38,800 a

1,570,000 f (982,960)

398623
847197 ©

93,793

64 098

. A2,9;1’8,’513' o

1514802

1.40_3-.711 o

10482
. 67,155

407175
" 53315

13,307

" 13,840,

187,637

3,108,150 .

160,490

1,675,292

27447 -

1,430,858

| (a400) . (105202). | 447,898
R 2,700 '2‘3‘9‘4:; ' (308) '
- (719,600) - @, 600) o

| (76,900)”@,"] L (77 206) '(3:06)‘ |

(830000) ('182;408).‘ o 447 592

630,000 erAts @ 585)

i $445,007 .

- $0.

'vj‘;‘_3.5._.

$445,007

aosy




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON ) .

Schegulé of RevenUes Expenditures and: TR

‘ Changes ih Fund Balances - Budget and Actual -
- Year Ended June 30, 2013

e Budgeted,A‘rﬁounts, L e

A

WATER OPERATING FUND e

REVENUES :
. Water gales’ { Lo

‘ ’.Connectlon charges '
. Interest on anestments R
o Mrscellaneous revenues

Total Revenues

. EXPENDITURES - o

Operatlng E R

- Personal services ST
Materrals and services - -~
Capltal outlayJ ' '

Admrr’nstra‘tion :
. Y

Personal services

Matenals and servrces

TotaIExpendltures -

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures

i OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

) Operatlng transfersin -
Operattng transfers ot

\

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures ‘

, and Other Uses
FUND BALANCE July1 2012

“FUND BALANCE June 30 2013 o

= I
v '
“ "
B
«
I
: e .
5
) .
¢
K -
s
4y ¢ "

Total Other Fmancrng Sources (Uses)

"Varjarice .

‘Favorable » ~ . -

- “Qriginal " *

st81, 200
‘1 800 - .

600;

200

' Final

. $181,200

1,800

600 -

" .200

Ac't‘ua,lf -

T

$184,985
T B031
320 .

. 3,020

_‘(Unfavo.rab_le) B

. .7$3,785 ..

3,231

2,820

L 18{3‘.@00 ‘e

i

183,800

193,356

9,556

57,824

107,446

~

53,894

14154467

52,460
100,024 ..

742

o . 1'3\55
11,422
1,108

1,850,

‘ 2,500
167770 -

Lt 18,889

30,8407

167,120,

© 39,840

.18:889

L1 53,23,5.:

L 0.15044

13,885 .

2422
2,945

5 067

8729 "

S o400

. 58729 -

005,849 .

o 53862 .

L 18 952

Al .

42609

3,600

| (42,049) -

3,600

o (13.541),

' 3,600

98,508 - -

@s901)

. (36 55 l

(32 951)

~(34.221)

At

£ 2,330

[ (32.301)

r .

L (75,000)°

[N

(15,00_0) R

462

(0621 -

i

2330

e

‘ .11 355

750000

76,000

86,355

~ $42,193

$42193 s

g0

36

‘$’.0"[j }




v
‘

o " OITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

‘ QTHER FINANCING USES
Operatlng transfers out
and Other Uses -
' FUND BALANCE July 1 2012

FUND BALANCE June 30 2013 h

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures .

'Schiedule of Revenues, Expendltures and -
Changes in Fupd Balances - Budget and Aclual . . '
‘ Year Ended June 30, 2013 : S B
Variance
) ks S Budgeted Amounts - o Favorable
v ‘ ' Original Frnal Actual. . - (Unfavorable)
SEWER OPERATING FUND S - ' s AR ‘
 REVENUES o o e f L
Sewerservrce fees $345,000 - $345000 - - $352,768 $7,768
Miscellanéous revenues o © 700 ‘ L7000 T 6110 5410
. Interest on lnvestments . 750 750‘ o 475 - (275)
. Total Revenues 346450 - 346 450, 359, 353 12903,
. EXPENDITURES - S :
Operatlng ¥ . S
Personal servrces ‘ I; 11 706 : 15,708 13450 2 256
‘ Matenals and servrces - '217 799 . . 223,799, . 208,391, - 47,408
. 'Caprtal outlay . S 17,500 . - 7,500 ST 17,500
.Contmgencres L . 16,731 15.731.° 0. 18,731 ‘
262,736 262,736 -219.841 42,805
a Administration: ' ; o Do S [ e
" 'Personal services o 36,082 © 36,082 . '33,883, .- . 2,199
- Maferials and serviges .; = = . 18,280 18,280 -, 15075 8,208
! 54,362 - 54,362 48958 . . 5404
'rotél Expenditres - | 317,008 © . 317,008 268,799 . 48209
Revenues Over Expendltures . 29,362 : 29,352 - 190,554 - RN 61,202..

’ ! .o e ‘. ) r ) . } . ,
L (aa352) L (A37) L (14439) 0
(115 ooo)_ (115000) . . (63,798) - 1200
115,000 15000 . 123446 . . 8445
w0 80 ¢ . $69,647 ' 869,647 -
37~




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendltures and

L ‘ ‘,; ‘ . ‘ChangesmFund Balances - BudgetandActual

Year Ended June 30, 2013

-

Bud eted Amounts

L N - ' o o Ongmal . Fmal

TELEVISION SYSTENI FUND

Al

REVENUES

v, Gable service fées - R $76,000 - -, $76,000 -
- . HBO service fees o Soe¥0 - 9700
" Ghannel 23 advertising, income - S 450 .. 4B0.°
Cable internet sales G e 56000 - . 55 000"

‘Cablemodemsales O AT ) R o900

‘Connection charges -, S e 1800 1800_"

Interest on; investments 1 7 R 70

‘Mlscelianeous revenues PRI . T740° . 740,1’ B

e <

i EXPENDITURES o R AT
B Operat;ngCATV oo e I
_Pergonal’ servuces R e 14539, - . - 75,539

Matenals and servnces T Tt .B5268° .l . 82,768 '

,\

OperatmgCablemtemet— _' = o s
Personalgervices - T Jo o439 6039

> Materials and services "~ - - oL 129405 : 9405 :
, ,(Capltal outlay e S - 450 . - 480

Admlmstrallon

Personal services’ ! AURP R ' 39194 Tl 39,194
Materlaﬁs and services L 9842 R "‘9 842 .

; L [
. \

Total Expendltures ST 473237 173 57

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES -

Operatlng trangfersin - ¢ L S 6577 - '.6,577'@ :

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures

andOtherUses B 2000) (22.000) -

.

C 1,905

Y 88,307‘.[

AR f:‘jf’t 49,03 49036

s

8677r
W 618

'55,649

550

 g0.492

o o

29 855
0

__’_._,4———-—#

37,870 . "
. 9974

a7pa4

Actuial
o v -

S $691237

,.’6'64 R

Total Reyeniies o 144,660 - 144660 U asnads

© 4,208

3ane4

166,629

‘ Revenues Over (Under) Expendllures R ‘(28,'5,77_»)‘” ) ‘ (28,577) o ",(2'9’,‘51.6')“

B ST
- (939) .
o aern
$19,084 . .

- FUND BALANCE Ju|y1 2012 REIAY - 1.\ A ‘pp000 L 20023

§19.084 "

. Variance.

" Favorable - . -

T ($6,877)
©(1,023)
.- 68
649

(350) - -

. 105

1330
o676 5.

84401 - L ‘3,906-[

U1 510
(450) .-

450 -

Voo

1,510

FUNDBALANCE June30 2013 i I T T

EIRRE . Y- 9

v

"QUnfaVOrab|e)'l o

L

»

B 5 S
e

) Vg7,l5j4‘7.)', o

23;061 e



o REVENUES

EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND

* Fire and ambylance fees
Interest revenue
Mlscellaneous lncome

Total Revenues

‘ EXPENDITURES

Operating: -
“~Personal services.
- Materials and sérvices

. Capital outlay

Admlnrstrauon
_ Personal servrces

L ,Materlgls ‘and services

v Total Expendrtures

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operatlng transférs in -
Repayment of |nterfund |oans ’

. CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
- Schedule of Revenues, Expendnures and

S Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual

ear Ended June 30, 2013

___—________———J————‘

Bud eted” Amounts

. $165,808
o ()‘

2,000

120,239

T 92303

. 4430

216 972
A

T 12477

T

920,149,

118, 801

. L (80, 460) ’

Orrgrnal “

RN ,9,599 L
2578

Wl (71.341): ©

Frnal

" $155,808
0

2,000

120,009
93,203

3760,

9,599
2, 578

. 12 177

229,149

R GE

* 118,801

467808 - .. ' 157808

o (59480)

$1 53 137

157 .

- 4,438,
457,732
74, 390

- 96, 323
3,750,

9,749

'.; 2,634 .
12283

1 86 746

122 120

: gez 459) |
5061

L d0e47
a0

976,547

Actual s

2972 {74463

29 014 '

. Variance
Favotable’

~ - (Unfavorable)

($2 671)
457 -

- 2438

.

S ae |

45,619 . -

. (3,120
10

‘72'42,5097 |

(150) ‘
44, .

e e T

106)

42403 o
42 327 oo
e _3',3‘1:9,:3_ ‘
o (2.999)

42,647 .

33,900

. §76,547

o Total Other Frnancrng Sources (Uses)vv " _59,341 s o 59.341 .
- vRevenues Over (Under) Expendrtures o ) o .‘ : l,‘ ,

. and Other Sources ) o (12,000) ‘ E (12,_000)‘
FUND BALANCE - July 1,2012 12,000 12,000
FUND BALANCE June 30, 2013 50 ' $0

; :
. 39-



CEMETERY FUND

REVENUES
Sales and fees
- Interest on investments -
_ Tot‘al‘Réve‘riue's' :
. EXPENDITURES
‘ Personal serv:ces
Materials and services '
Contmgencues

’ Total Expendltures )

i

. CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON -
Schedule of Revenues, ‘Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and’ Actual a

Year Endéd June 30 2013

!
P

' Budgeted Amounts N

“Variahce *
. Favorable.

Onglnal i Fmal

Lo e sa700 . s2700

© Adtual

) $2 792“-

50 .. 5 -

b rawso - 2780,

fagto 4010

2,226 0 L9265

) i. ‘2,\84{5 .

3e2a

400

- 4815 4815

R Y - S v

4004,

L 4,815

) RevenuesOver(Under) Expendnures . L ('7,60‘0')\ . . '(7,000).

: "'-‘.FUND BALANCE . July1 2012 700 7000

;,lFUNDBALANCE June30 2013 T TR s

'

GRANTS FUND

REVENUES

Grant revenues ‘
. EXPENDITURI:S N
" Persdnal services - °
Matenals and serwces .

[

Total Expendltures .

’ Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures S ; (1.,7\50)“ o o (1,750)

- OTHER FINANOING SOURCES

_ Operaf ng transfers in

Revenues and Other Sources R

Over Expendltures

. FUND BALANGE - July1 2012 ‘

*'(5.1‘?95‘ | A

-9718 . . .

. $8.539 .

Dot esagsh. o ge4309:

o T g,

" $7.602

905,

- ($5é,7o7) '

(905) .

56,000 . . 66,069

56,000 _ . 66,059

7690 °

8,595

58369; _

57 464

(e

: ‘,757'

. 47500 - 4780 .

993

- 'FuNDEALANCE.;Jgne:so,z_o13“ s 40

“\

-40-

. 386

‘ »5'821 ) ‘. 7
2718

' g8530 -

sn)

__(Unfavorable) ©

57

/o

s0-




o .REVENUES

o 'EXPEND|TURES

}

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
" Schedule ‘of Revenues, Expendrtures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget: and Actual -
o Year Ended June 30 2013

ol . Orrgrnaland - A
3 R Final Budget ~.Actual o

e 19985EWERBOND FUND @

Var'\rance
Favorable .
(U nfavorable)

o302

$2

lnterest on mvestments o - -1 '$300

‘ Principal payments S "15 348 -
. Interest payments S P S
Contlngenores e e 60300~

Total Expendrtures ) ‘i.;/ .' ;.114,011 s 2 53 711,‘

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures ,' e -\5 ‘”(1‘13,’7’\1‘1)‘ o (53 409) .

“OTHERFlNANmNGSOURCEs s N ‘1‘:; B ERE
Operatrng transfers m S R B3

Revenues and Other Sources Over

(Under) l:xpendrtures L ‘:f‘ - (60,(":),'00‘)”;‘ S 302

Lorass
138,363 “36,_4.78** ;
T r

(1,885) .
1,885
60,300

60,300

60,302

. 5_3,‘7111!; i

60,302

678

“ " FUND BALANCE July1 2012 L 60000 60618

$60,980

'\'FUND BALANCE June30 2013 S g0 60980 :

OEID LOAN EUND oy

EXBENDITURES | B LT
: Prmcrpalpayments e $86,931

o lnterest payments L o e “4}’710..'--- 4710

e Total Expendﬁures o : N 91,641 ,‘ N . g ‘,_90'886 SN

‘_OTHER FlNANClNG SOURCES (USES) o T e
" Operating transfersin - o S 71641 71,641

$86 176 L

$755

Operatrngtransfersout R Lse) (756)

t

Tota| Other Financing’ Sources - : . 76,8S5 o 5 ,‘:'”,70',885

g

Other Sources Over (Under) Expendrtures o g .(20’,756)_ ) " . ‘(20,00‘1‘)‘.

785

| ‘FUND BALANCE July1 2012 S 20000 120,001

156 .

”.FUNDBALANCE June30 2013 e Ny $0.




o Sohedule of Revenues, Expendltures and

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual -

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FUND

o

' REVENUES }
Intereston mvestments
Mrscellanepus revenue

Tota| Revenues

"EXPENDWURES- ?5-'
Capltal outlay

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures»"{ L -

”“EOTHERFWANGNGUSES

Operatrng transfers ou'(

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures,- - s

and Other Uses

7‘FUNE)BALANCE Juw1 2012

T fFUND BALANCE June 30 2013 ;

AT

T
A'r

911 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

L;REVENUES - .
‘ Telephone tax drstnbutron

‘NEXPENDWURES
. Materrals and servroes Lo

Revenues Over Expendrtures .

;FUNDBALANCE July 1 mmz

’-FUNDBAume &me302m3fg

P L o

Year Ended June 30 2913

o Orrgrna! and
, Frnal Budget

$150
.0

\

)

" potual

$34e
13942

150

" 33450

© (33,000),

[ 1488

p - M-

Vanance
Favorable

(Unfavorable) i

- $196
13 942

14 138

33,150

47,288

‘;(80000)_,
80000 o

'_@jpom~

(3271@

85100i'f

$52 388

47,288
5,100

$52,388

6,000




CITY: OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Schedule of Revenues;, Expendltures and ‘
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2013 o

o ~ Variance .
Onglnal and o ‘ o Favorable”

| Fln‘,aluBudget . Adual ._(Unfavorable)
TOURISMFUND L S

REVENUES .
~Room.assessment T Co0$39300 . $43,186 - $3,886

. Interest on mvestments_ T P 200 - . 190 N O
Mrscellaneous mcome : R 03000 L 2",409 R 2,109 -

Tota| Revenues ST seg00 48714 5914

B EXPENDITURES R TR LT
. Materials and servuces R L L TB4T8 ‘\42,139.';, S 33,339

“ Contlngencues L e _‘-322. o o0 “}! N '" 322

Total Expendntures o 75 800 o mpasy . 33661

‘r,

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures A ) (36 000) R 3,575" i L . 39575

' OTHER FINANCING USES -

g Opera'tlng transfers out i :;' c ‘ (4000) S o':lf'"ﬂ‘-j‘;_" S 4000
Revenues Over (Under) Expend|turesf' 4 SRR ,." : e S
’ and Other Uses PR s ,::_‘7(40,‘000);‘ 3575 . '.‘43_,5]5 .

| v

FUND BALANCE July1 0127 Lo 40000 15803 - '(24497).3

.FUND BALANCE June 30, 2013 I s0 $19.078. . 'ij‘$19078~¢«: |




" CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Funid:Balances - Budget and Actual

- Year Ended June 30 2013

CEMETERY TRUST FUND

o '\REVENUES

lnterest on mvestments i

. OTHER FINANClNG SOURCES (USES) '
S Operatmg transfers in ..
S Operatmg transfers out
Total Other Flnancmg Sources (Uses) e

Revenues Over (Under) Other Uses P -

- "‘FUND BALANCE July1 2012

| ;»FUND BALANCE June 30, 2013

OIB FIRE HALL DEBT FUND

. ,.EXPENDITURES
. ‘Piincipal payments -
J Interest payments
Tota! Expendltures |

L OTHER ElNANClNe SOURCES
‘ Operatmg transfers |n ‘ .

Other Sources Over Expendrtures’
: :FUND BALANCE Ju|y1 2012 '

L FUND BALANCE June 30 2013

Orrgrna| and
Frnal Budget

' Actual :

 $75

oSt
(14 200)

157

(13 975) o

(13 900)

139005

487

s

a1

* Variance .
Favorable .

- (Unfavorable) - -

e

B TR

14,134

C$14,357 .

14,357

. $25,986

o

$24 877"_
8 534.‘

33416

7A30fiy:52

733,4(11‘ S ;

33416

0

33alt

LA

$1100

(04

. _v 0 .

$0°

os0




R CITYOFCASCADE LOGKS, OREGON
X Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and.

o o . Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and ‘Actual‘

! Year Ended June 30 2013

» Budgeted Amounts

i

" Final, _

"+ Variance

"' Favorable

‘ ' ' - Orrgrnal .
CAPlTAL RESERVE FUND 08 S

EVENUES . :
Interest on investments - : P AR $3 200A

Sy

83200,
205,000

' Actual-‘- }

Logeser
28,713

”"_(Unfavorable) -

' $3327

', (176,287)

-Misceuéneous revenue Co B 205 000

_(172,960)

Total Revenues .

i

EXPENDITURES
', _Capital outlay -

208,200 -

G sT9ETT

208,200 .

.. 546,250
1,257,088 -

. 35240

| 245,427

-0

\

| 1300823 -

1,257,088

_Contingencies SR

- _-1,257,088"

1,803,338

245,427

1,557,911

Total Expendltures T S _ ‘1,8.36',,665."

1,384,951

Revenues Over (Under) Expendrtures o (1,628,465) ‘,

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Qperating transfers in - .

328,465

-‘ (1,595.13@1,‘

v ,328 465
(33 327)

 (0187)

311,116
1 (93,327) '

L (A7.349)
. N 0_'

Operatrng transfers out :

295 138

277,789,

(17,349)

Total Other Flnanomg Sources (Uses)«». i L ‘328,465»"

Revenues and Other Sources (Uses)

Over(Under) Expendrtures G ~(1,300,000) .

(1 300 000)

1 300 000

. \6'7' 602 .

1 205 784

1367602 s

(94 218 v

FUNDBALANCE 12012 1300000

. $0 !

$1 273 386 _Ci‘

' ,$_1.273,386 T

FUNDBALANCE June30 2013 R T

‘. - - ! - N
I
» )
,
¥
M
. 1
" J
.
.
;
o
A 1
) _
)
¢ B N
.
;
\
\
;
r
r 45~
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Customer depOSIts o

NET POSITION

"L

_ GITY OF CASCADE LOCKS; OREGON

‘ L Combmlng Schedule of Net Position \,
T Non- -major. Proprletary Funds _
: ‘ ~June 30, 2013

: an—rﬁﬁajdrTFqn‘ds I

\ :" Tgle\}isibh UL
. System - - Cemetery - -

‘ CL Non major
“Water . - Propnetary '

RTINS " Fund " Fund . -
ASSETS R

J CURRENTASSETS R T

" Cash.and cash equivalents .. $15118° © $8,605

L Accounts recelvable S - 13,612

‘Prepaidexperises .0 1 3100

_Fund .~ Funds

3, 3167_3‘:  $59,039
160207 28532
RS

Co “Inventory of:r'naterla‘lﬂsA Lt 13,385 3

' Tbtal CdrreﬁtAsseté“ o S 42325 C 8605

o TPROPERTY PLANTAND
'EQUIPMENT - net of

" s6959 . 07, 889’ .

LT

i 'ac:cumu‘la'ted,depre,clatlo_nv L S ?f1‘5.2‘,3875 f Co 1,30,8'1';7.' P

| '7’09'."905;,fﬂ- ; 893112;5‘ i

\ ""LIABILITIES IR A N

 CURRENTLIABILITIES: ... - -
- Accounts payable .. . . - $6602° $13 -

‘ Accrued éxpenses. - - 0 800 - 53 i

Dueto other funds -~~~ .. 22000

L $%66,8é7 $1 001 001;;‘} o

[

B

1407 . - 2260
L 22,000

o315 e "5

'I_fOtal‘Qurren.t L.,;gbmﬁéé,, S o040 .66

" LONG-TERM DEBT .

5187 sagie

Accrued‘vacation'f S 2147 L

C3oe7. . s4t4

Total L|ab|ht|es - ) : o B '31 549 i o 66 | :

~Netinvestment.in capltal assets B 152387 E 30817
U"resff'cted ". el el 104686 0 L. B8589

8454 C 40089

709008 .' 893112
_ 488157 . 67,820 ‘

N

Total Net Posmon Co «1'6_2,55'73} ; 39,366 .

. 0

chjtél,L"iabnitiesfahd Net Position .- $194402  ~._$39422"

758,723 " " ‘950, 952

C$76TATT - - $1,001,001

“The notes to the financial statements are an integfélfza’rt of this statement.

EE

Total .




<1

OPERATING REVENUES -
" Sales and service charges, o
Connect(on fees and other )

‘ Total Operating Revenues o

. OPERATING EXPENSES

. Personalservices - -

' ",i " Contractual sefvices . -
‘Materials and supplles S

Deprectatlon R N

" Other .

. s
3

', Total Operatlng Expenses Lo

Operatlng lncome (Loss)

: NONOPERATING REVENUES -

' lnterest on mvestments

Income (Loss) Before Operatlng Transfers

R OPERATING TRANSFERS
R Operatlng transfers in )
Operatmg transfers out

| Tptal Operat;,ngf Transfers‘: .

" Charge in Net Positi’oh ‘
: ‘?.Total net posmon JuIy1 2012

'”Total net posmon June 30 2013

T

g "’The‘no'tes to _t\h_e'ﬁnenCiaI statements are an integral part of this statement. .~ |-

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Non-major Propnetary Funds
Year Endevaune 30, 2013

"Television_
. System

" Cemstery o

Comblnlng Schedule ‘of Revenues, Expenses and Changes m Fund Net Posmon

- Water

Fund B

Total o
Non -major - .

l 7 "'Proprietary. -~ :

"Fund” -~ Fund

$134968 . $2,792

M

© $184,985

Funds .-

" §322745 |

2119

8,051 - -

10.170 L, ‘

137,087 - . 2792

o ape0s 3624

12394 o
2,497 -

193,036

89,690 .
: ,49l8‘87 Ca

13,577

30,634

: 53 818

332915 -

139,922 -
62,281 .
16,074 -

55,953
~159,709

237,606 C

433,939

@4570)

320

(101,024)

o

" (100,624)

; Clasatel
105491 . 400
192'309_(. - v- 4,024
@s222) (12
o 27 53
. l.~"(é5,‘Iej5)' | Ijﬁ?fé)

(4250

| 3,600

10177

- (34221)»,‘-

_(34221) .

- __(ogat) |

| (24 044)

6577 0

S owsety

74871,

_(124 668)

211471 40,585

.t

833,594

) 1085600 e

$960 932 a

©$162,853

$39,356 .

$758,723




: -‘=-_'-“‘..\'T.PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -

“ «",.LONG-TERM DEBT | e
" Bondsand notes payable, © - o 734855 0
- Accrued vacat|on '. R L2306 0

| ‘f‘NET POSlTION

Comparatrve Balance Sheet
Sewer Fund
June 30 2013 and 2012

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON '

2013 e

2012,

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

; Cash-and cash equrvalents o $53"243 | |

Accounts recervable PO Sl 83175

"$9‘2' 063

36,737 - .
1864 R

| :: Inventory - T SRR I .

Total CurrentAssets‘ . o o ~87,659 s

- RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt servrce

Cash and |nvestnﬁents L 6‘0,979’ :

\

L TBOST8

R f

4 Total Restrrcted Assets o ": 60979

80678 R

' net of accumulated deprecratron co

B i[ 4288 323*--7;

- 4,423332 | o

Total Assets 71 '

LlABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
CURRENTLIABILITIES *

’ Accounts payable " ~“i:$13,600' ot
~Accrued expenses *, " Sl e 88T

S $4 436, 961—' :

T pagind

L A,f;,$1:',697‘.‘r‘,"t' o
: 147
o 34 279_' o

Current portlon of Iong-term debt e 16,077

. 36123.{

Total Current Lrabrlltles L 30,544

819 8‘61{ SR

822, 373f S

Total Long-term Debt 736,960 ' - L

Total Liébilities ‘ L qeT04. o

. Net rnvestment in capltal assets A
_ Restficted for debt. servrce DI -'60,979

osnas

o 3537591~

3,560,192
' 80,678 k.

Unrestrrcted B 887 .

Total Net Posrtlon

*—‘125'308.’ o

- 3775 78

. 3,669,457

o ':$4 633 674’1;‘,:' ‘

Total Llablhtres and Net Posrtron

| '50- ‘

" $4.436,961

",1.29;664" L L



K CITY OF. CASCADE LOCKS OREGON _

(,omparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
: ' Sewer Fund '
Years Ended June 30 2013 and 2012

: : RO 2013 12012

OPERATING REVENUES T T
‘Sales and seivice charges . $352 768 $'336'731 -
Connectlon fees and other,' R - 1 i [ A 7277“'

| Total Operatlhg Revenues.;'_ L o - | _:,‘353',878. L 337 453“‘ L.

>

OPERATING EXPENSES

* . Personal services' - . 47334 . 36653 ‘

. Confractual services- <.~ .. ;'1‘41,95'2; S 119,356 n
, ‘;"Materlals and-supplies - o o982 L 10,073, - R
: DepreCIatlon S ',;*135 009 | 134,808 .

Total Operatmg Expenses.”' " - ';-”' - 40‘4:,‘432-4‘. : : 357750 .

Operatmg Income (Loss) " - "1,'(;15,554) N ) '~(20,292)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

- Interést oninvestments ™+ LT ST - .

Bond and. other mterest expense o AR (41,188) (41,255)

ATotaI Nonoperatlng Revenues (Expenses) S "f'(%IO,?I'H)' T (40,336) © .

7‘) Income (Loss) Before Operatmg Transfers. o (8;5,9165‘)‘ I (6'0,’6;2'8.)“ |

OPERATINGTRANSFERS L e e

- Operating transfersout  * = U 19,758) - - (55,785)

Ty

- Netincome(loss) o __ ($105720)  _ (116413



GITY OF CASCADE LOCKS; OREGON
.. Schedule ¢f-Property Tax Transactions |
" . Year Ended June 30,2013 .- .

-7 .. CurrentLevy - e
! and Balance. - . Balance,
o -+ .-Receivable ... . ¥ .. ... cash - - Receivable . .
.. -TaxYeéar - . July1,2012° ' Adjustments . Discount © - Collections. ~ June 30,2018 =
- .GENERALFUND - L T R o T

\
’ DY

CT2012430 00 $200837 L ($1,046) - - ($5,001) - ($189,450) 1 - $5,040 -
012 east - oy o gasey, - semm
' ;2010;;141 : ;  R 3,684 ‘,:”(‘45) - ’ o ‘ 1 . (1-832) 'j,1;808.‘,

L2000 - 2216 @) 0 (808 . TR0
200809 o e @y o0 00 L .@ea) . o 283 o
CLR00708 e T T e

Candprior 3t oe@s) 0t o eyt ars o

; . $213792 ’—-' ;"."fa($,1',236) U (es000) - ($lese24). . 10932

P
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“Yearof

Rural Utrlrtles Servrce

Sewer Revenue Bond

Interest ‘

‘L'Meturity .

o 2013 14;7
Lo 2014415 L
1 2015-16 -
201847
201718 .
2018419 T e
201920
00202021
202122
. .2022:23 -
202324
o.2024-25
.2025-26
¥2026277 LT
S 202728
L 2028:29 .

‘ 2029 30

- .2030-31

2031-32

7203334
7 2034:35 -
- 2035-36 ..
'2036-37 -
-2037-38 -
- 2038-39

3 Prrncrpal 3
{

$1e 077
- 16,841
© 17,641

18479
19,357
20,276
21,239 -
122,248
23305 -

24412

25,671

" 29,391

© 30787 .
Lo 32,250,
L3378t
© 35,386

: 37 067

38828t -
- 40,672 . -

26,786 -
28,058 ..

$37 633

Lo 36,870
y"ju~.w,3607o
T 35,232
. 34,354
33435 .
o B2,472 0
31,463

42 604.-_ﬂ"7 .
44627
'.(46747‘:- AN

. 48,968

30,406

9334 .. '

| §750,732, -

B4

'$603,788" ~_  |

T

- 29,299 -
28139«
S .26,925°

- 25852 .
- 24,320
22,924
L2461 L
cU19,929 L
18325
14,883 .
13,039 . ..
11,107,
90831“5‘ -
6963

- 4,743,
2417"'1

L UpM72601

C | CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON \
: ,E,Sohedule “of: Future Debt Service Requrrements .
June 30, 2013 . S

e

‘ Oregon lnvestment

Board Loan

o B

“’Prinoipalu _ o

~|nteres't,“ e

$27 043' o
28145
e 292

" 30,485

LTt
22,282 0
3827

$6 368-‘1‘ o

5266 .
~ »-,4.,119, RSP
T 2,926

1,684

| 4gs
2

. §20,873
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| ”}}f‘oes@@tta Broehl & @vpﬁtes’s, e.. e, R R L SR S

CemﬁedPubhcAccountants T ST S / T
L KENETHL ONSTOTT pa L A OFFICES
OEST BROEHL, 0pia, — o, L - : :
{66 EAST FOURTH STHEET

‘.RICKM CYPHERS cpa B D,
T '.—c-f‘.,THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
- Telephone {4ty 2080181 .
Fax (541)296 6151 ‘

,.“WlLLlAM s’ no

S ‘;MEMBERS :
« Ametican lnsmute of [ p a. s
: 1 Oregon Soclety of &P a, 8-

1313 BELMONTSTHEET
“HOOD RIVER OREGON 97031 ‘

ATeIephone (541) .386-6661" R
Fax (541) 308 0178 Bes

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT oN' INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FlNANCIAL )
REPORTING /AND'ON COMPLIANCE AND QTHER-MATTERS BASED, ON AN AUDIT OF -

FINANClAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANGE WITH GOVERNMENT AT
r Ty AUDITING STANDARDS PR o ‘

L ,,';_,:ﬂ»Honorable Mayor and Councrl Members
TR L "\C,lty of Cascad Locks _Oregon :

7,,’ We have audlted |n accordance wnth the audltrng standards generally aocepted in: the Unlted
2 :*States ‘of “America’ and the’ standards appllcable to: fi nancral ‘audits: contalned in Government j—“,j .
a,;-'{Audltmg Standards issued by ‘the Comptroller General ‘of -the United’ States, ‘the - fmancral i
o statements. of the- governmental act|v1t|es the, busrness-type actrvrtles -each’ major fund and ther L
T .aggregate reémaining:fund. mfdrmatlon of Clty of Cascade Locks; as. of and for, the' year, ended BT
SRS '~; 013; and: the ‘related notes to the. fmanctal statements which: collectively. comprise SR
S y. ‘ ’{basnc fmancral-‘i statements and hav .lssued our report thereon dated ‘j

f"lnternal Control over Fmanmal Reportlngﬁ\ L R ) R
In; plannlng and performmg our audit of the. flnanolal statements we consrdered Clty of Cascade; N
~Locks internal. ‘control. over. ‘financial reportlng (internal control) {to”determlne the- audltj]“‘_’“}"f:”J”».!

: o ,"‘procedUres that are approprlate in the crrcumstances for the'| purpose 0 expressrng our oplnlonsl N
o en ‘the fmanctal statements but. not. for the - purpose ‘of expressnng an- op|n|on on the
':effectlveness of Crty of i Cascade Locks” lnternal control. Accordlngly, We do not express an ::; SR

5 ;f;;foplnlon on the effectrveness of Clty of Cascad - cks rnternal control

‘A defrcrenoy /n mterna ,control excsts when the desrgn or operatlon of a: control does not allow
e .j:'management or employees in- ‘the normal” ‘coursg, of performlng Aheir. asstgned functlons to,. . L,
. ;,;prevent or- ‘detect -and. correct mnsstatements on.a tlmely basis. A mater/al weakness isha o
;defrcrency, or a comblnatlon of defmrenmes in lnternal control such: that ‘there is. a reasonable .
7possrblllty that.a material mrsstatement .of the entlty s flnan0|al statements wrll not be prevented R
Caer deteoted and . corrected on.a; tlmelyr basrs A srgnlflcant defrcrency isa: deﬂcrenoy, or a
e compination: of def10|enc1es in lnternal control that is less severe than’ a materlal weakness yet
. ,lmportant enough to merlt attentlon by those oharged wrth governance : C T

"=jj'f‘7f.Our conS|derat|on of lnternal control over flnanclal reportlng was for the llmlted purpose‘v-.-;r.-_;;v, o
.descrlbed in the fll'S'[ paragraph of- this: sectlon and’ was not desrgned to. |dent|fy all deflolenmes‘ LT
. y,;rn lnternal control over: financial reportmg ‘that. mlght be def|0|en0|es S|gnlflcant deflClenCleS or’ i A
';’A;’fj.umatenal weaknesses ‘We: did. not identify. any. defIC|enC|es in internal’ control over: financial =
' :;‘»_,‘reportlng that. we: consnder ‘to -be ‘material’ weaknesses, .as defrned ‘above. . However, we:
S identified a: 'deﬂcrency in, lnternal control over financial reportmg, descrlbed in the accompanylngi.; PR

L .;schedule of flndlngs and questloned costs that we consrder to be a srgnlflcant defncrency |n\: ST

y-l S
. y

SR .gtr,-




free of materlal mlsstatement we performed tests of |ts compllance wrth certarn provrsnons of
lavvs regulatlons contracts and -grant agreements, ,noncomplrance W|th WhICh could have ‘a
) ,termmatlon of frnancral statement"amounts However

k The purpose of thl,",
: others wrthln th ,




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS OREGON _
Schedule of Frndlngs and Responses :

Year Ended June 30 2013 e

FINDINGS FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS AUDIT

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY

. 2014 1 In house Accountlnq Controls o

—_— Condrtlon The C|ty does not presently have a system for performlng some of the .
. .necessary procedures and processes. to" adequately prepare financial’ statements lnl :
- accordance with generally accepted accountmg principles. These include: U 'A

" e A functioning workorder system to- properly capttallze system constructlon pro;ects’_'
- performed by City personnel :

Personnel W|th the necessary trarnmg and expertlse to prepare the annual fmancral j' 1

report

‘Cnterla Internal controls spemfy that an entlty have the personnel and systems in place"‘ .

to prep prepare complete -and accurate financial statements in accordance W|th generally o

' _’“accepted accountlng prrnmples

. Effect Because the C|ty does not* have the in- house expert!se to properly capltallze;,"f ‘
'system constructlon prOJects and prepare’ the annual financial report; these must be; N

' f"completed by the lndependent accountants as. part of the annual audlt

Recommendatlon The Clty should carefullv COl‘lSldel' the cost beneflt of acqurrrng the B
o :-'expertrse to complete these processes : : .

‘ '~Crty of Cascade Locks Response S : : o . -
o - e - Hiring a third- party accountant to- prepare the annual fmancral report would be llmlted -
‘ by the City’s size and funds. The’ City: acknowledges this shortfall -and will:examine
~ alternatives ‘and the inherent risk of each to- address these concerns,” - A more -
practlcal solutlon to thls issue would’be: to invest in training for staff so they could
- leamn how to prepare annual financials mstead of havmg the aud|tors prepare

o

57-




" AUDIT COMMENTS AN
" REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS
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e Cert:lﬁed Pubhc Accountants S

: l f‘ KENNETHL ousrorr cpa. R
S AMEST.BROEHL, ¢ !
RICK M CYPHERS, cpa.

WILLIAMS HOOPER cpa retlred IR , R

MEMBERS S
Amerrcan lnsmute of 6. p a’s
Oregon Socrety ot ¢ p als -

OFFICES :

N 100EASTFOURTH streer: i
. THE DALLES, OREGON 97068 B
Telephone (541) 296 9131 L

Fax (541) 296 6151

N " 1313 BELMONT stREEr. .
'+, HOOD RIVER, OREGON 97081 . "% . /-
s Telephone (541) 386~ 6661 Lo

: S L L o B Fa (541) 3080178,
to T L lNDEPENDENT AUDlTOR’S REPORT : B
o f,f ~REQU|RED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS

We have audlted the basrc fmancral statements of the Clty of Cascade Locks as of and for the:'g L

. 'year ended’ June 30, 2013 and have. issued our. report thereon. dated February 14; 2014 ‘We: =7 .
, ‘conducted our audit”in ‘accordancewith auditing’, standards generally accepted in: the Unltedr’; RN

States of Amerlca and GovemmentAud/trng Standards e e e

Compllance ,

|aws regulatrons contracts grants

~-_d|rect and materlal effect on’ the determlnatlon of flnancral statement amounts

e ccordlngly, we do not express such an opmron

Al ) ”

, comments and disclosures: WhICh mcluded but were not limited to the: followrng R
L é«;‘.‘Deposrt of publrc funds wrth flnancral institutions (ORS 295) PORITE
- |ndebtedness Ilmltatlons restnctlons and repayment
et Budgets Iegalty reqwred (ORS 294) - e
~eo Insurance. and frdelrty bond in force or reqwred by |aw
Programs funded from outsrde sources. T R
. Highway revenues used for: public highways; roads and streets SRS
" Authorized: mvestment of surplus funds- (ORS 294). ' f
j‘3 Publlc contracts and purchasrng (ORS 279A 2798 and 279C)

) 8.9 a4 ®~@ @ L@

o In connectlon wrth our testlng nothmg came to our attentlon that caused us to beheve the Clty‘a,;; B

o was not in substantlal compllance with, certaln prowsrons of Iaws regulatrons contracts and - o
mcludlng the provrsrons -of Oregon Revised - Statutes as specmed fin- Oregon‘_, e
. /Administrative - Rules' 162-10-000- through 162- 10~ 320 of the Mmlmum Standards for Audlts of SR

grants

Oregon Munrcrpal Corporatlons except as follows

Oreqon Local Budqet Law Complrance

 The results: of our tests dlsclosed three: overexpendrtures of budgetary categorres in V|o|at|on of‘ :
Oregon Local Budget Law See note 1 of the hotes to requrred supplementary mformatron of» R

the Clty 5 flnancral statements e

f,'= - As -part of obtaining. reasonable assurance about whether the Crtys flnancral statements are[;r R .
i free;of material mrsstatement we. performed tests: of ifs: complrance with certaln provrsrons of & -
- lncludlng provrsrons “of . Oregon - ‘Revised - Statutes’ as il
~,specrfled in; Oregon Admlnrstratlve Rules ‘OAR"162-10- 000:to . 162-10- 320, of the. Mlnlmum, Tt

Standards for Audits’ of Oregon Mumcrpal Corporatrons noncomphance wrth whrch could havea ' -
However S

proVrdlng an. opirion:on complrance wrth those pro\nsrons was not an objectrve of our audrt and‘.~

We performed procedures to the extent we consrdered necessary to address the requrred{_‘




. ’OAR 162 10—0230 lnternal Control SRR | o
Lon plannlng and performlng our audrt we consldered the Cttys mternal control over fmanmal
e reportlng as'a; ba3|s for determlnmg our: audltmg procedures for- the purpose of’ expressmg our.
f‘,‘oplnlon on: the fmancual statements but not- for the- purpose of expressmg an: -opinion on the »«.7
o] 'effectlveness of the C|tys mternal control over: flnan0|al reportlng Acoordlngly, we' do: Aot
o -'v.'express an yoplnlon on the' efféctiveness of the’ C|ty s internal.control over ‘financial reportlng A'” o
SR \"COI’\tI’OI defrmency exists'whén the deslgn or operatlon of a control does. not allow, managemen_. R
R o i employees in the' normal:course of: performlng their assngned fUnctlons to prevent or detect.. -
R ;mlsstatements on: a t|mely basus A SImelcant defrcrenoy is-a control deflmency, or: oomblnatlon‘;;
L uof control deficiencies, ‘that; adversely affect: the’ Cnty’s’fablhty to “initiate; . atthorize, . reeord, Lt
FOCess;: oF report fmancral data’ rellably in accordance, jith- generally accepted accountlng e
i ~principles such that ‘there: |s more than a:remote’ likelihood. that a’ misstatement of the City's .
;flnanCIaI statements that"ls mare than. lnconsequentral will ot be. prevented.or ‘detected by the =i, i -«
,jvartys mternal control ‘Armaterial weakness is.a srgnlfrcant ‘deficiency, or - oomblnat|on of i
.. significant - deflmenmes ‘that ‘results ore’ than a remofe . likelihood : that T materralgg R
_mlsstatement of the flnanCIal statements wi rot: be prevented or detected by the"C|ty s mternal{;,g SUSE

fOur conS|derat|on,.,of the lnternal control over financial reportlng was for the. limited., J‘
~described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarlly identify. ”lide‘fi‘dehoies;,
Ain:internal’ control that might: be: 3|gn|f|oant deﬂcnenmes ‘or niaterial weaknesses.-We: did not
,-"';ldent|fy any deflmenoles i 'r_tnternal control over frnancral eportlng that;vve consude_ ‘to be

- material Weaknesses as, deflne '

d’ bove We have - noted: ,other rtems tha*are-|ncl' ed m ax .

~This report is’ mtendedsolely for the t_nforma n of Clty of. Cascade Looks management Y and
he Oregon Secretary of State and |s not: rntended to-be. and' ' hould n it be used by anyone
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K ‘ . - Telephone; (541) 366-6661 " o

Fax (541) 3080178 -

l :‘.-"i‘Crty ot Cascade Locks L o
Cascade Locks Oregon 970143

'We have audrted ; frnancral statem nts of City of Cascade Locks. as; of and for theyear ended "”t}_ B
June 30 2013 and‘have issued. our report thereon dated Februa, '3, 201 4! : SIS

REE nauc : ¥ accorda_nce.»wrth audltrng standards generally ac‘ Hpted ln the Unrted ,
__,States of . Amenca and the Mlnlmum” tandards for- Audrts of . Oregon: Munrcrpal Corporatlons Sl

“Those standards requrre that we p|an and.p ‘erform the auditto obtaln reasonable assurance about

whether the flnancral statements are- free of matenal mrsstatement ‘ '

'f:"“'.;T;Management's responsrbllrty for estabhshrng and malntarmng an mternal control structure and?-{
...~ limitations ‘on; the scope of this letter. are- outhned on- pages 55 through 56 of the report referred to s
,’above and are mcorporated by reference ,herern - A SR

Comments and,ecomm ndatlons follow

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS '

?, STATUS OF ITEMS REPORTEDTIN PRIOR YEAR
In pnor years: we have commented on several rtems '."




L Ambulance Blllmqs

In-prior years ambulanoe bllllngs were not always.‘submltted to Sprmgfleld on a 'tlmelyi:
‘L ba3|s to be processed Delays of several months ‘etween the tlme of the »charge belng.' "

e lncurred to the tlme |t was submltted for b||l|ng were noted

:Current Statu

; T':f: It was recommended that the C|ty rmplement a workorderf system for ut|I|ty matenal and’:-
~'tabor expendrtures to more accuratel"*-" CH ' Xp >

- : Clty staff attended tralmng ln the |mplementat|on and(use o
these progra\_s To date howev

- N ¢ ear;' tihas be’e" "a' number of years srnce thts allocatlon"
;formula was revrewed and. evalua d. ‘are v ,Ways" tha,_ ine __rect_

;’admlnlstratlve xpenses cdnibe. aIIocated to th’ many ‘functlons"&of he (
( ndltronsf ndassumptlons used |n develop '

he: Crty"pUrchased, software” to. “impleinent thrs»‘: i

"They are outllned' on page:34;"' p

of th audlt report ‘Tr‘ 'Qrego'n':Local VE;udget Law brohrblts overexpendlture of funds




Approval for Dlsbursement

- During testing of cash disbursements; it was noted that various. d|sbursements did not =

‘bear the initials ‘of the authorlzmg ‘official as indication. of approval Each mv0|ce should,*

‘ exhlbtt eVIdence of approval for. d|sbursement pnor to processmg the check. ‘
Recommendatron B | ' : RS L ‘
-Each -official , authorizing payment of mvorces should mltlal the document as .
evrdence of approval e e S,

s Tourlsm Events _ c o ‘ ,
.~ Fund raisers sponsored by the Tounsm Commlttee should foIIow Clty poI|CIes for the .
receipt and dlsbursement of funds It -appears that cash repOrts were not properly‘

5 completed and-filed with the ! City: Flnance Officer. Vendors were sometlmes pald out of -

- the cash box Such procedures result rn 3 Iack of mternal control

Lo

- Recommendatlon

B .. A complete accountrng of all cash recelved and dlsbursed durlng the event should C
be prepared and submltted to the C|ty Finance Officer.. To the exterit: possrbte L

. vendors should be paid through the normal City dlsbursement process.  The

Committee’ 'should account for all receipts and drsbursements for the event and:,' "" '

o balance the change fund upon |ts return to the Crty o
Qf‘fWe encourage. the Clty to make, lmprovements in the, areas noted above Whlle lndependence ’1 ‘
' requtrements limit our ability- to’ part10|pate in.the: lmplementatlon of these recommendatlons we-
‘ wrlt be pteased to assrst you in. any way possnble - :

V-

RN : ThIS report is mtended solely for the |nformat|on and use of the Clty Councrl State of Oregon and! ) ‘

: others wrthm the organlzatlon

Omale L, BaodX, tf 2

e Onstott Broehl &Cyphers P C
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MATTHEW T. ENGLISH \%%W ef W@[M//Mﬁ/ ) FEB 13 201M?IIC/C\)M}—!\|A/:\IIDD[I?PAN

SHERIFF @Q Y -

BRIAN ROCKETT AV AN “ TERRY L. BRIGHT
CHIEF DEPUTY %, CHIEF CIVIL DEPUTY
JERRY KEITH
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

CASCADE LOCKS MONTHLY REPORT

January 2014

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE: 187 (Includes follow-ups, Officer initiated, agency assist, ect.)
TOTAL PRIORITY CALLS: 9

TOTAL CRIMES/CALLS AGAINST FAMILIES: 5

TOTAL CASE NUMBERS ISSUED: 20

TRAFFIC STOPS: 55

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL CALLS/CITATIONS: 3

S VoA W N R

Additional Investigative Support: Deputy Smith, Deputy Guertin, Deputy Stefanini, Deputy Anderson,
Deputy Carmody, Reserve Deputy Pivarunas, Reserve Deputy Stewart, Deputy Cozad and Reserve
Deputy Linker. Case numbers include: $140009, S140013, $140015, $140025, $140040, $140042,
$140046 and S140050, S140051, S140055, 140056, S140072, S140073, $140074, S140082,
$140087, S140085, S140092, S140095 and S140096.

Deputy Harvey worked 103.4 hours within the City of Cascade Locks. Hood River County Sheriff’s
Office Personnel worked an additional 76.5 hours within the City of Cascade Locks, (Sgt.Castaneda,
Deputy Carmody, Deputy Anderson, Reserve Sergeant Renault, Deputy Paulsen, Deputy Cozad,
Deputy Stefanini, Deputy Smith, Deputy Guertin, Sgt. Flem, Reserve Deputy Pivarunas, Reserve
Deputy Linker, Deputy Nelson, Reserve Deputy Stewart, Sgt.Hughes and Chief Deputy Rockett.

The infdrmation reflected above is supported by the Hood River County Sheriff’'s Office Monthly
report for the City of Cascade Locks. The information in the support documents must be cleansed
Per ORS 192.501 & 192.502, but is on file to support this excerpt.

Brian Rockett
Chief Deputy

309 STATE STREET  HOOD RIVER, OREGON 9703 1-2093




